
DATE: November 8, 201 2  
TIME: 7:00 P . M. 
PLACE: Cou ncil Chambers 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

FIY/E 2012 TRANSFERS 

11 -08-01 Jamie Bratt 
Director of Planning & 
Development 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

BOARD OF FINANCE 

AGENDA 

FROM: 0 1 01 4200-552202 
Services Professional 

TO: 0101 4200-556601 
Prof. Dev-Seminars 

TOWN TREASURER'S REPORT- John Ponzio (to follow) 

AUDITOR'S REPORT - Jim Henderson 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

• Year to Date Budget to Actual Report- Expenditures FY 201 3 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - September 24, 201 2 

ADJOURNMENT 

4,000 

4,000 



2011-2012 
(A) APPROPRIATION [X] 

(B) TRANSFER [ ] 

(C) SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

(D) REQUESTED BY: 

(E) SUPPORTING DATA: 

TOWN OF TRUMBU LL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 0 1 0 1 4200-552201. 
ACCOUNT NAME Services Professional 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 0 1 0 1 4200-556601 
ACCOUNT NAME Prof. Dev-Seminars 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

Jamie Bratt, Directo r of Planning and Development 

SEE ATTACHED. 

[ ] N EED ADD'L INFORMATION 

I FIRST SELECTMAN 

(G) BOARD OF FINANCE ACTION: 

1 .  APPROVED_ 
2. RECOMMENDED TO TOWN COUNCIL_ 
3. TABLED_ 
4. DENIED_ 
5. OTHER_ 

DATE: 
AGENDA: 
AMOUNT: 

1 1 /8/201 2  
1 1 -1 2-01 

$4,000.00 

$4,000.00 

$4,000.00 



PLANNING & ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 

October 2, 20 12 
Re: Transfer of Funds 

Dear Maria: 

Town Hall 
5866 Main Street 

Trumbull, Connecticut 06611 

By writing, I wish to request the following transfer of funds in the amount of$4,000. 

FROM: 
ORG DESCRIPTION BUDGETED EXISTING 
01014200 Services Professional $14,200 $14,200 

TO: 
ORG ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGETED EXISTING 
01014200 556601 Prof. Dev-Seminars $400 $-144.99 

Specifically, the funds will be diverted from the blight remediation line item of the 

Professional Services account, which was budgeted with $5,000. This leaves $1,000 in that 

line item for the remainder of the budget year. It is unlikely that we will use such funds, 

first because our amended blight enforcement code, which allows the town to take direct 

action to remediate blight in certain instances, did not take effect until October I. Since the 

height of blight season is in the summer months, it is unlikely that severe cases of blight will 

need direct action that would cost more than $1,000. 

The $4,000 will be used to replenish the Professional Development-Seminars Account, 

which was only budgeted with $400. (As a new hire as of May I ,  I did not create this year's 

budget.) An estimated outline of professional development needs for the five-person 

planning and zoning department is below. The largest expense in this fiscal year is 

professional training for our new full-time Zoning Enforcement Officer. As a condition of 

hiring, the Zoning Enforcement Officer is encouraged to achieve professional certification 

from the Connecticut Association of Zoning Enforcement Officers (CAZEO) within one 

year. This nine-month curriculum has already begun, and total cost of studies and testing is 

$1 ,280 - more than three times the originally budgeted amount for this account. 

Many thanks for your time and consideration. 
Sincerely, 

Jamie Bratt 
Director of Planning & Development 



PLANNING & ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 

Estimated Expenditures FY 2013 

Professional Development 

Zoning Officers (2) 

CAZEO Training (Zoning Enforcement) 
CAZEO Seminars (Zoning Enforcement) 
Legislative Training Session 

Administrators (2) 

Legislative Training Session 
Computer Training 

Director (1) 
CT APA Seminars 
APA Regional Conference (Planning) 
CCM Seminars (Planning & Economic Development) 
ICSC Conference (Business Recruitment) 

TOTAL 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

1,500 
250 
325 

325 

300 

150 
250 

100 
1,200 

4,400 

Town Hall 
5866 Main Street 

Trumbull, Connecticut 06611 



11/02/2012 1S:S8 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 

01 GENERAL FUND 

01 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

-------- - ------------------ - - -- - - - -

01014200 PLANNING AND ZONING 

-----------------------------------

01014200 S01101 FULL TIME/ 
01014200 S01102 PART TIME/ 
01014200 S0110S OVERTIME 

01014200 S01106 LONGEVITY 

01014200 S22202 SVS-PROF 

01014200 S2220S PROG EXP 

01014200 S4SS01 LEGAL NOTI 

01014200 S4SS02 COM-PUB RP 

01014200 SS6601 PRF DV-SEM 

01014200 SS6602 PRF DV-PRF 

TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ORIGINAL 

APPROP 

199,124 
30,160 

3,000 
42S 

14,200 
13' 979 
22,000 

so 
400 
400 

283,738 

283,738 

283,738 

283,738 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 

BUDGET 

199,124 
30,160 

3,000 
42S 

14,200 
13,979 
22,000 

so 
400 
400 

283,738 

283,738 

283,738 

283,738 

YTD EXPENDED 

6S,098.29 
12,171.99 

898.80 
.00 
.00 

11,326.14 
3,186.44 

.00 
939.99 

.00 

93' 621. 6S 

93' 621. 6S 

93' 621. 6S 

93' 621. 6S 

ENCUMBRANCES 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 

BUDGET USED 

134,02S.71 32.7% 
17,988.01 40.4% 

2,101.20 30.0% 
42S.OO .0% 

14,200.00 .0% 
2,6S2.86 81.0% 

18,813.S6 14.S% 
so.oo .0% 

-S39.99 23S.O% 
400.00 .0% 

190,116.3S 33.0% 

190,116.3S 33.0% 

190,116.3S 33.0% 

190,116.3S 



10/17/2012 09:29 
jhenderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

72130078 SOC SERV EMERGENCY FUND 
---- ------ -------- -----------------

72130078 522205 PROG EXP 

07/20/11 API PO IN072111 
07/20/11 API PO IN071311 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

16,925 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

9,100 

07/01/11 BUC 16,925 
09/01/11 API PO IN090111 
10/13/11 API PO IN101311 
11/17/11 API PO IN111711 
12/01/11 API PO IN625198 
02/09/12 API PO IN838296 
02/16/12 API PO IN021612 
02/23/12 API PO IN9434147 
03/09/12 GEN 000030 MT 
03/09/12 GEN 000030 MT 
03/09/12 GEN 000030 MT 
04/26/12 API PO IN042612 
05/03/12 API PO IN050312 
05/24/12 API PO IN052412 
06/21/12 API PO IN062112 
01/31/12 BUA EOM JAN12 C/R 
08/31/11 BUA EoM AUG11 C/R 
07/31/11 BUA EoM JUL11 C/R 
11/30/11 BUA EoM NOV' 11C/R 
10/31/11 BUA EoM OCT11 C/R 
01/15/12 BUA MDMTH C/R 
05/15/12 BUA MIDMTH C/R 

TOTAL SOC SERV EMERGENCY FUND 16,925 9,100 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 16,925 9,100 

TOTAL EXPENSES 16,925 9,100 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

26,025 

2,750 
601 

42 
2,035 
1,000 
2,512 

160 

26,025 

26,025 

26,025 

YTD EXPENDED 

4,989.47 

150.00 
200.00 

200.00 
78.87 

400.00 
399.00 
528.00 
200.00 
719.85 
424.85 
454.90 
399.00 
200.00 
185.00 
200.00 
250.00 

4,989.47 

4,989.47 

4,989.47 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13 

ENC/REQ 

.00 

.00 

.00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

21,035.68 19.2% 

UNITED ILLUMI#70227 
UNITED ILLUMI#70228 
ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012 
UNITED ILLUMI#70927 
TRUMBULL OIL #72184 
SHELTON OIL &#72766 
MCGOLDRICK FU#72987 
PARTNERS FUEL#74025 
UNITED ILLUMI#74147 
KAUFMAN COMME#74197 
RC TRUMBULL OIL 73515 
RC KAUFMAN OIL 73499 0 
RC TRUMBULL OIL 72616 
UNITED ILLUMI#75241 
UNITED ILLUMI#75469 
UNITED ILLUMI#75805 
UNITED ILLUMI#76270 

21,035.68 

21,035.68 

19.2% 

19.2% 

.00 21,035.68 



10/17/2012 0 9 : 29 
jhenderson 

FOR 2012 13  

I TOWN O F  TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 1 6 , 925 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

9 , 100  

REVISED 
BUDGET 

2 6 , 025 

YTD EXPENDED 

4 , 98 9 . 4 7  

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson ** 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 T O  2012 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

2 1 , 0 3 5 . 68 1 9 . 2 % 



10 /17/2 012 0 9 : 29 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding 0 %  of budget . 
Print totals only : N 
Print Full or Short description : s 
Print full GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero hal acct s : Y 
Include requisition amount : Y 
Print Revenues -Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit : Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detail : Y 

From Yr/Per : 2012/  1 
To Yr/Per : 2012/13 

Include budget entries : Y 
Incl encumb/liq entries : Y 
Sort by JE # or PO #: P 
Detail format opt ion : 2 
Include additional JE comments :  Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rollup : N 
Print MY's in one year view : N 
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars :  N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or"? 
ObJect 
Proj ect 
Rollup code 
Rollup year 
Rollup program 
Account type 
Account status 

72130078  
522205  

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period : 2012/13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy :  N 
Roll proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



.. 

10/ 17/2012 14 : 03 
jhenderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 012 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

7213 0076  SENIOR CENTER FUNDRAISING 

72130076 522205 PROG EXP 

07/01/11 BUC 

TOTAL SENIOR CENTER FUNDRAISING 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

5 3 5  

535  

5 3 5  

535  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

535 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

535 

535 

535 

535 

YTD EXPENDED 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13  

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

534 . 93 . 0 % 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012 

534 . 93 

534 . 93 

534 . 93 

. 0 % 

. 0% 



10/17/2012 14 : 03 
j henderson 

FOR 2012 13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 5 3 5  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

535  

YTD EXPENDED 

. 00 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson ** 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2 012 1 TO 2012 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

534 . 93 . 0 % 



10/ 17/2012 14 : 03 
jhenderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12  y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding 0 %  of budget . 
Print totals only : N 
Print Full or Short description : S 
Print full GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero bal accts : Y 
Include requisition amount : Y 
Print Revenues -Version headings: N 
Print revenue as credit : Y 
Print revenue budget s  as zero: N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print journal detail : Y 

From Yr/Per : 2 0 1 2 /  1 
To Yr/Per : 2012/13 

Include budget entries :  Y 
Incl encumb/liq entries :  Y 
Sort by JE # or PO #: P 
Detail format option : 2 
Include additional JE comment s :  Y 
Sort /Total Budget Rollup : N 
Print MY's in one year view : N 
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars :  N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

or� 
ObJ ect 
Project 
Rollup code 
Rollup year 
Rollup program 
Account type 
Account status 

72 130 076 
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period : 2012/13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Roll projects to object : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



10/17/2012 0 9:24 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13  

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

7213 0021 TRUMBULL SOFTBALL LIGHTS 
-----------------------------------

72 130021 522205 PROG EXP 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

2 6 , 841 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

3 , 20 0  

07/ 01/11 BUC 2 6 , 841 
09/3 0/11 BUA EoM C/R 
02/29/12 BUA EoM C/R 
07/ 31/11 BUA EoM JUL11 C/R 

TOTAL TRUMBULL SOFTBALL LIGHTS 2 6 , 841 3 , 2 0 0  

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 2 6 , 841 3 , 2 0 0  

TOTAL EXPENSES 26 , 841 3 , 20 0  

1 , 6 0 0  
5 0 0  

1 , 10 0  

REVISED 
BUDGET 

3 0 , 041 

3 0 , 041 

3 0 , 041 

3 0 , 041 

YTD EXPENDED 

.00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

3 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13  

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

.00  

. 00 

.00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

3 0 , 040.70 . 0% 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012 

3 0 , 04 0.70 

3 0 , 040 . 70 

3 0 , 040 . 70 

. 0% 

.0% 



10/17/2012 0 9:24 
j henderson 

FOR 2012  13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 26,841 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

3,2 0 0  

REVISED 
BUDGET 

3 0,041 

YTD EXPENDED 

. 00 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson ** 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012  13 

ENC/REQ 

. 00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

3 0,04 0 . 70 .0% 



10/17/2012 0 9 : 24 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12  y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report titl e :  
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding O %  of budget . 
Print totals only : N 
Print Ful l  or Short description : s 
Print ful l  GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space: N 
Suppress zero bal accts : Y 
Include requisition amount : Y 
Print Revenues -Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit : Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detail : Y 

From Yr/Per : 2012/ 1 
To Yr/Per : 2012/13 

Include budget entries : Y 
Incl encumb / l iq entries : Y 
Sort by JE # or PO #: P 
Detail format opt ion: 2 
Include additional JE comments : Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rol lup : N 
Print MY's in one year view : N 
Amounts/total s  exceed 999 mill ion dol lars : N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJ ect 
Proj ect 
Rollup code 
Rol lup year 
Rol lup program 
Account type 
Account status 

72130021 
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period : 2012/13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Rol l  proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



10/16/2012 14:18 
jhenderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13  

ACCOUNTS FOR: 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

72 130092 KAULBACH GIVING TRUST-GOLF 
-----------------------------------

7213 0092 522205 PROGRAM EX 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

103 , 4 0 8  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

178 

07/ 01/11 BUC 103 , 40 8  
10/31/11 BUA RECON 
01/31/12 BUA STIF 
07/ 3 1 / 11 BUA VARIOUS RECON 
0 8 /31/11 BUA VARIOUS RECON 
09/30 /11 BUA VARIOUS RECON 
11/30/11 BUA VARIOUS RECON 
12/31/11 BUA VARIOUS RECON 
02/29/12 BUA VARIOUS RECON 
03 /31/12 BUA VARIOUS RECON 
04/30/12 BUA VARIOUS RECON 
05/31/12  BUA VARIOUS RECON 
06/30/12  BUA VARIOUS RECON 

TOTAL KAULBACH GIVING TRUST-GOLF 103,4 0 8  178 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 103 , 40 8  178 

TOTAL EXPENSES 103 , 4 0 8  178 

2 6  
1 0  
17 
16 
16 
19 
17 
10 
11 
15 

9 
11 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ 

103 , 58 5  

103 , 58 5  

103 , 5 85 

103 , 5 85 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

103 , 585.01 . 0 % 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012 

103 , 5 85 . 01 

103 , 5 85 . 01 

103 , 5 85 . 01 

. 0% 

. 0% 



1 0/16/2012 14:18 
j henderson 

FOR 2012 13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 103 , 40 8  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

178 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

103 , 58 5  

YTD EXPENDED 

. 0 0 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson ** 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

103,585 . 01 . 0% 



10/16/2012 14:1 8 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title: 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding O %  of budget . 
Print total s  only: N 
Print Ful l  or Short description: s 
Print ful l  GL account: N 
Format type: 1 
Double space: N 
Suppress zero bal accts: Y 
Include requisition amount: Y 
Print Revenues-Version headings: N 
Print revenue as credit: Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero: N 
Include Fund Balance: N 
Print j ournal detail: Y 

From Yr/Per: 2012/ 1 
To Yr/Per: 20 12/13 

Include budget entries: Y 
Incl encumb/ liq entries: Y 
Sort by JE # or PO #: P 
Detail format option: 2 
Include additional JE comments: Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rol lup: N 
Print MY's in one year view: N 
Amount s/total s  exceed 999 mil lion dollars: N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJ eCt 
Proj ect 
Rol lup code 
Rollup year 
Rol lup program 
Account type 
Account status 

7213 0092 
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period: 2012/13 
Print MTD Version: N 
Incl inception to soy: N 
Rol l  proj ect s  to obj ect: N 
Carry forward code: 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



1 0 / 1 6 / 2 0 12 14 : 09 
j henderson 

FOR 2012  13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

72 SPECIAL TRUST 
ORIGINAL 

APPROP 
TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012  13 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

----- - --------------------- - - - ------------------------------------ - - - - - - - ------------------------------------------- - ---------------

721 3 0 06 3  RECREATION FEES 
-- - -- - -- - - - ----- - - - ---- - --- - - - - - - - -

721 3 0 0 6 3  522205 PROG EXP 102 , 06 9  196 , 202 2 9 8 , 271 194 , 998.98 2 , 4 08 . 2 9 1 0 0 , 863 . 42 6 6 . 2% 

07/ 13/11  API PO IN0714 11 952 . 75 BRIDGEPORT BL#70 037 
07/ 2 8 / 1 1  API PO IN072811 1 , 3 6 3 . 00 AMF MILFORD L#70273 
07/ 2 8 / 1 1  API PO IN072 811  1 , 596.0 0  FIRST STUDENT#70303 
07/28/11  API PO IN072811  1 , 65 0 . 0 0 MAD SCIENCE 0#70324  
07/ 0 1/11  BUC 1 02 , 06 9  ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012  
0 8 /04/11 API PO IN10566044/ 10563 6 97 1 , 596.00 FIRST STUDENT#70442 
0 8 /04/11  API PO IN072712 1 , 96 6 . 05 GOLF CENTER 0#70447 
0 8 / 1 0 / 11 API PO IN1 0 5 6 8615 798.00 FIRST·STUDENT#70537 
0 9 / 0 8 /11 API PO IN0 9 0 8 1 1  2 , 252.00 TERENZIO, CHR#71 3 3 1  
0 9 / 1 5 / 1 1  API PO IN0 9 1 5 1 1  3 , 625 . 0 0 FUTURE STARS #71 3 9 9  
0 9 / 1 5 / 1 1  API PO IN091511  2 , 64 0 . 00 MAD SCIENCE 0#714 2 9  
0 9/22/11  API PO IN0 922 11 14 , 020 . 0 0 BOW TIE CINEM#71 675 
1 0 / 0 6/11 API PO IN1 3 0  40 0.00 MAHER , ANNA #72022 
1 0/27/11 API PO IN0023  2 , 02 1 . 00 TERENZIO, CHR#724 0 1  
1 1 / 1 0 / 1 1  API PO IN111 0 1 1  2 , 62 5 . 0 0 FAIRFIELD CTY#72552 
11/10/11 API PO IN0 21660 700 . 0 0 SULIK, JOHN #72 6 0 8  
1 1 / 3 0 / 1 1  BUA RECODE 5 8  
1 2 / 0 1 / 1 1  API PO IN120112 8 68.00 GOLF CENTER 0#72964 
12/08/11  API PO IN120 8 1 1  4 , 5 87.5 0  AL-LYNN SALES#73 0 3 8  
1 2 / 0 8 / 1 1  API PO IN1 0 0 1 5 1 3 0  935.00 AMERICAN RED #73 043 1 2 / 0 8 / 1 1  API PO IN120811  500 . 0 0 COUGHLIN, TIM#73070 12/08/11  API PO IN120811  5 0 0 . 0 0 HASLAM , LAWRE#73 0 8 5  1 2 / 0 8 / 1 1  API PO IN12 0811  500 . 00 KECKLER , GREG#73 0 97 1 2 / 0 8 / 1 1  API PO IN120 8 1 1  5 0 0.00 RYDER , TODD #73 130 1 2 / 0 8 / 1 1  API PO IN20 11-62 4 0 0 . 0 0 SIKORSKI & C0#73 134 1 2 / 0 8 / 1 1  API PO IN12 0811  500.00 YELLEN, STEVE#73152 1 2 / 1 5 / 1 1  API PO IN9091 63.00 ARCTIC SPORTS#73 164 12/15/11  API PO IN121511 5 0 0 . 00 BIKE ,  STANLEY#73 170 12/22/11  API PO IN122211 500 . 0 0 DICOCCO , TOM #73 3 0 0  12/29/11  API PO IN0 024 2 , 0 94.00 TERENZIO, CHR#73 4 3 5  0 1 / 0 5 / 1 2  API PO IN6 9 475 102 . 0 0 AL-LYNN SALES#73 4 4 9  0 1 / 0 5 / 1 2  API PO IN021661 650 . 0 0 SULIK, JOHN #73 513  0 2 / 02/12 API PO IN6 9865 4 0 8 . 0 0 AL-LYNN SALES#73816  0 2 / 0 9/12 API PO IN2 0 1 2 - 2  400 . 0 0 SIKORSKI & C0#74 0 3 1  0 2 / 2 3 / 1 2  API PO IN022312 3 1 0 . 0 0 HASLAM , LAWRE#74 1 87 02/23/12  API PO IN022312 400 . 00 KECKLER , GREG#74 1 9 8  0 3 / 01 / 12 API PO IN0 3 0 11 2  4 0 0 . 0 0 DICOCCO , TOM #74270 03 /01/12  API PO IN030112  4 0 0.00 YELLEN, STEVE#74321 0 3 / 08/12  API PO IN0 3 0 812 40 0.00 RYDER , TODD #74442  0 3 / 0 8/12 API PO IN3 5 4 8 8  650.00 VERMONT SYSTE#74475 0 3 / 15/12 API PO IN03 1512 3 1 0 . 0 0 BIKE ,  STANLEY#74491 03 /15/12  API PO IN0 3 1 512 3 5 0 . 0 0 CASCIELLO , NI#74493 03 / 1 5 / 12 API PO IN202 987 3 3 8.00 RINKS AT SHEL#74 5 5 8  



10/16/2012 14:09 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

72130 063 5222 0 5  PROG 
0 3 /15/12 API PO 
03/15/12 API PO 
03/22/12 API PO 
03/29/12 API PO 
03/29/12 API PO 
03/29/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/04/12 API PO 
04/12/12 API PO 
04/12/12 API PO 
04/12/12 API PO 
04/12/12 API PO 
04/12/12 API PO 
04/19/12 API PO 
04/26/12 API PO 
04/26/12 API PO 
04/26/12 API PO 
04/26/12 API PO 
04/26/12 API PO 
04/26/12 API PO 
05/10/12 API PO 
05/10/12 API PO 
05/17/12 API PO 
05/17/12 API PO 
0 5 /17/12 API PO 
05/24/12 API PO 
06/07/12 API PO 
06/14/12 API PO 
06/14/12 API PO 
0 6 /14/12 API PO 
06/21/12 API PO 

EXP 
IN0025R 
IN35531 
IN9343 
IN10053828  
IN032912 
IN032912 
IN040512 
IN040512 
IN040512 
IN040512 - 2  
IN040512 - 3  
IN04 0512 - 4  
IN040512 - 5  
IN040512 - 6  
IN040512-7 
IN04 0512 - 9  
IN04051 2 - 1 0  
IN040512 - 11 
IN040512 -12  
IN040512 - 1 3  
IN040512 - 14 
IN040512 - 15 
IN040512 - 16 
IN04 0 5 1 2 - 8  
IN041212 
IN041212 - 2  
IN041212-3 
IN041212 -4 
IN3 5784 
IN041912 
IN042612 
IN042612 
IN042612 
IN042612 - 2  
IN042612 - 3  
IN042612 
IN1006778 0  
IN3 6 049 
IN051712 
IN051712 
IN0026 
IN0 52412 
IN060712 - 3  
IN216 
IN36295  
IN36661 
IN062112 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ 

2 , 16 6 . 0 0 
6 5 0 . 00 
3 4 9 . 0 0 
9 3 5 . 0 0 
176 . 0 1 
6 4 0 . 0 0 
5 0 0 . 0 0 
5 0 1 . 0 0 
1 0 5 . 0 0 

4 5 . 00 
3 0 . 0 0 
3 0 . 0 0 
3 0 . 0 0 
4 5 . 0 0 
3 0.00 
3 0 . 0 0 
4 5 . 0 0 
3 0 . 00 
4 5 . 0 0 
4 5 . 00 
3 0 . 0 0 
3 0 . 0 0 
4 5 . 00 
3 0 . 0 0 
4 5 . 0 0 
3 5 . 0 0 
67 . 5 0 
22 . 5 0 

6 5 0 . 0 0 
3 5 0 . 0 0 

1 4 , 020 . 00 
3 0 0 . 0 0 

4 5 . 0 0 
22 . 50 
3 0 . 0 0 

750 . 00 
120 . 0 0 
650 . 0 0 
3 1 0 . 0 0 
4 8 0 . 0 0 

2 , 23 1 . 00 
6 0 . 0 0 
3 0 . 0 0 

1 0 0 . 0 0 
3 , 012 . 0 0 

650 . 00 
70 . 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

TERENZIO,  CHR#74 568 
VERMONT SYSTE#74576 
ARCTIC SPORTS#74 597 
AMERICAN RED #74710 
KECKLER, GREG#74754 
STOLLMAN, JER#74778 
AMF MILFORD L#74 8 0 6  
BRIDGEPORT BL#74 817 
ONE TIME PAY #74879 
ONE TIME PAY #74 876 
ONE TIME PAY #74 8 6 8  
ONE TIME PAY #74871 
ONE TIME PAY #74867 
ONE TIME PAY #74877 
ONE TIME PAY #74 866  
ONE TIME PAY #74 864 
ONE TIME PAY #74878 
ONE TIME PAY #74 865 
ONE TIME PAY #74873 
ONE TIME PAY #74874 
ONE TIME PAY #74 870 
ONE TIME PAY #74872 
ONE TIME PAY #74 875 
ONE TIME PAY #74 869  
ONE TIME PAY #74990 
ONE TIME PAY #749 8 9  
ONE TIME PAY #74 991 
ONE TIME PAY #749 87 
VERMONT SYSTE#75025 
MINKIN , RENAY#75 0 8 5  
BOW T I E  CINEM#75143 
MAHER , ANNA #75194 
ONE TIME PAY #75211 
ONE TIME PAY #752 0 9  
ONE TIME PAY #75210 
SULIK, JOHN #75225 
AMERICAN RED #75490 
VERMONT SYSTE#755 6 9  
COUGHLIN, TIM#75609 
STOLLMAN , JER#75686 
TERENZIO, CHR#75 6 8 9  
ONE TIME PAY #75781 
ONE TIME PAY #75 965 
MAHER, ANNA #76075 
VERMONT SYSTE#76136 
VERMONT SYSTE#76136 
ONE TIME PAY #76233 



.. 

10/16/2012 14 : 0 9 
j henderson 

'TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

72 130063  522205 PROG EXP 
0 6 / 21/12 API PO IN062112 - 2  
0 6 / 21/12 API PO IN2012 - 14 
0 6 /28/12 API PO IN9495 
0 6 / 28/12 API PO IN062812 
0 6 / 28/12 API PO IN062812 
0 6 / 28/12 API PO IN062812 - 2  
06/2 8/12 API PO IN0 6 2 8 1 2 - 3  
0 6 / 2 8 / 12 API PO IN062812  
0 6 / 28/12 API PO IN0 6 2 812 
07/ 05/12 API PO IN2 0 5  
07/ 05/12 API PO IN070512 
07/12/12 API PO IN0 027 
0 8 / 02/12 API PO IN2012 - 1 9  
0 6 / 3 0/12 GEN 0 0 0 3 1 8  mtp 
06/3 0/12 GEN 000319  mtp 
0 8/11/11 PRJ 1081111 0 81111 
0 8 /18/11 PRJ 1081811 081811 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

12/15/11 POE P020120556ReeTrae/WebTrae/PayTra 
03 /15/12 API P020120556IN3 5454 
03 /15/12 POL P020120556010677 
0 3 / 15/12 API P020120556IN3 5547 
0 3 / 15/12 POL P02 0120556010677 
12/28/11 POE P02012 0572BLOODBORN COMPLIANCE K 
02/ 09/12 API P02 0120572 IN02 0 9 1 2 - 9  
0 2 / 09/12 POL P02 0120572010166  
0 3 / 30/12  POE P020120831DISCOVERY MUSEUM 
0 6 / 3 0/12 POM P02012083 1007654 
05/22/12 POE P020120946Ladies Bathing Suits 
0 6 / 04 /12 POM P020120946001026 
0 6/ 07/12 API P02012094 6IN3772 8 
0 6 / 07/12 POL P020120946001 026 
0 6 / 07/12 POL P020120946001026 
0 6 / 07/12 POL P020120946001026  
0 6 / 07/12 POL P020120946001026  
0 6 / 06/12 POE P02012100425 WATT MEGAPHONES 
0 6 / 18/12 POM P020121004001026 
06/21/12 API P020121004 IN3786 9  
0 6 /21/12 POL P020121004001026  
01/3 1/12 BUA EOM JAN12 C/R 
0 9 /3 0 /11 BUA EoM C/R 
0 2 /29/12 BUA EoM C/R 
0 4 / 3 0/12 BUA EoM C/R 
0 8 / 3 1/11 BUA EoM AUG11 C/R 
07/31/11 BUA EoM JUL11 C/R 
06/3 0/12 BUA EoM JUN12 C/R 
0 5 /31/12 BUA EoM MAY12 C/R 
10/31/11 BUA EoM OCT11 C/R 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 

l PG 3 
g1ytdbud 

1 TO 2012 13 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

4 , 874 
12 , 232  

2 , 985  
12 , 1 8 8  

3 , 50 8  
1 1 , 673 
12 , 871 
1 0 , 5 8 8  
23 , 715 

BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ 

70 . 0 0 
4 0 0 . 00 
3 5 0 . 0 0 
450 . 0 0 
700.00 
125 . 00 
125 . 00 
6 0 0 . 0 0 
5 0 0 . 0 0 
200 . 00 
900 . 0 0 

2 , 1 16 . 0 0 
4 0 0 . 0 0 

84 , 179 . 3 5 
-6 , 770 . 51 

278 . 07 
87 . 2 9 

1 1 , 152 . 64 

10 , 007 . 07 

129 . 99 

2 , 2 8 6.00 

3 3 0 . 27 

_ONE TIME PAY #76234 
SIKORSKI & C0#76252 
ARCTIC SPORTS#76291 
JULIAN, LES #763 3 8  
NOLTING , ROBE#76 3 4 8  
ONE TIME PAY #76 3 5 0  
ONE TIME PAY #763 5 1  
PACELLI , LOU #763 5 5  
STANKUS , TOM #76 3 6 9  
MAHER , ANNA #76424 
SULIK, JOHN #764 3 9  
TERENZIO, CHR#76533  
SIKORSKI & C0#768 8 8  
Reel from 0 1 0 8 0 4 0 0 - 522 
To adj reel from # 0 1 0 8  
WARRANT=081111 RUN=1 
WARRANT=081811 RUN=1 

22 , 4 02 . 00 VERMONT SYSTEMS , INC 
VERMONT SYSTE#74 576 

- 1 1 , 152 . 64 VERMONT SYSTEMS , INC 
VERMONT SYSTE#74 576 

- 1 0 , 007 . 07 VERMONT SYSTEMS , INC 
129 . 99 BUSINESSCARD SERV 

BUSINESSCARD #73 962 
- 1 2 9 . 99 BUSINESSCARD SERV 

1 , 1 00 . 0 0 DISCOVERY MUSEUM 
6 6 . 00 DISCOVERY MUSEUM 

2 , 130 . 72 GULBENKIAN SWIM INC 
155 . 28 GULBENKIAN SWIM INC 

GULBENKIAN SW#75939  
- 1 , 23 5 . 2 8 GULBENKIAN SWIM INC 

- 96 0 . 00 GULBENKIAN SWIM INC 
- 4 2 . 72 GULBENKIAN SWIM INC 
- 4 8 . 00 GULBENKIAN SWIM INC 
3 12 . 00 GULBENKIAN SWIM INC 

1 8 . 27 GULBENKIAN SWIM INC 
GULBENKIAN SW#76197 

- 3 3 0 . 27 GULBENKIAN SWIM INC 



10 /16/2012 14 : 0 9 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

EXP 
C/R 
C/R 
C/R 
C/R 

72130063 522205 PROG 
12 /15/11 BUA MDMTH 
01/15/12 BUA MDMTH 
02/15/12 BUA MDMTH 
03 /15/12 BUA MDMTH 
0 6/15/12 BUA MDMTH 
07/15/11 BUA MDMTH JUL 
10/15/11 BUA MDMTH OCT 
11/15/11 BUA MIDMONTH 
04/15/12 BUA MIDMTH 
05/15/12 BUA MIDMTH 

C/R 
C/R 
C/R 
C/R 
C/R 
C/R 

TOTAL RECREATION FEES 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

102 , 069  

102 , 06 9  

102 , 0 6 9  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

15 , 2 83 
4 , 821 

-49 
4 , 3 3 1  

10 , 545 
10 , 40 0  
14 , 051 
15 , 66 7  
1 7 , 961 

8 , 503 

1 96 , 202  

196 , 202 

1 96 , 20 2  

l PG 4 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13  

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ 

2 9 8 , 271 

2 9 8 , 271 

2 9 8 , 271 

194 , 998.98 

1 94 , 998 . 98 

194 , 998 . 98 

2 , 40 8 . 2 9 

2 , 4 0 8 . 29 

2 , 40 8 . 29 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

10 0 , 863 . 42 

100 , 8 63 . 42 

100 , 863 . 42 

66 . 2% 

6 6 . 2% 



10/16/2012 14 : 0 9 
j henderson 

FOR 2012 13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 102 , 069  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

196 , 2 02 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

2 9 8 , 271 

YTD EXPENDED 

1 94 , 998 . 98 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson ** 

l PG 

5 

glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13 

ENC/REQ 

2 , 40 8 . 2 9  

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

100 , 863 . 42 66 . 2% 



10/16/2012 14 : 0 9 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding O %  of budget . 
Print totals only : N 
Print Full or Short description : S 
Print full GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero bal acct s : Y 
Include requisition amount : Y 
Print Revenues -Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit :  Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detail : Y 

From Yr/Per : 2012/ 1 
To Yr/Per : 2012/13 

Include budget entries : Y 
Incl encumb/liq entries : Y 
Sort by JE # or PO # :  P 
Detail format option :  2 
Include additional JE comments :  Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rollup : N 
Print MY' s in one year view : N 
Amounts/ totals exceed 9 9 9  million dollars : N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJ eCt 
Project 
Rollup code 
Rollup year 
Rollup program 
Account type 
Account status 

7213 0063 
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period : 2012/13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Roll proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 6 
glytdbud 



_,.-. 

10/16/2012 13:26 
jhenderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13  

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

721 3 0 0 6 5  SPECIAL PROJECTS 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

15 , 041 

TRANFRS / 
ADJSTMTS 

10 , 0 0 0  7213 0065 522205 PROG EXP 

07/ 01/11 BUC 15 , 041 
11/15/11 BUA MIDMONTH C/R 

TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

15 , 041 

15 , 041 

1 5 , 041 

10 , 000  

1 0 , 000  

10 , 0 0 0  

10 , 000  

REVISED 
BUDGET 

25 , 041 

25 , 041 

2 5 , 041 

2 5 , 041 

YTD EXPENDED 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

25 , 041 . 00 . 0% 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012 

2 5 , 041 . 00 

25 , 041 . 00 

2 5 , 041 . 0 0 

. 0 % 

. 0 % 



10/16/2012 13:26 
j henderson 

FOR 2012 13  

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 1 5 , 041 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

1 0 , 0 0 0  

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED 

25 , 041 . 0 0 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson ** 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

2 5 , 041 . 00 . 0 %  



10/16/2012 13 : 26 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes account s exceeding O %  of budget. 
Print totals only: N 
Print Ful l  or Short description : S 
Print ful l  GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero bal acct s : Y 
Include requisition amount : Y 
Print Revenues -Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit :  Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detail : Y 

From Yr/Per : 2012/ 1 
To Yr/Per : 2012/13 

Include budget entries : Y 
Incl encumb/ l iq entries : Y 
Sort by JE # or PO #: P 
Detail format option : 2 
Include additional JE comments : Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rol lup : N 
Print MY's in one year view : N 
Amounts/totals exceed 9 9 9  mil l ion dol lars : N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJ ect 
Proj ect 
Rollup code 
Rol lup year 
Rol lup program 
Account type 
Account status 

72130 065 
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period : 2012/13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Rol l  proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



10/16/2 012 14:01 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 012 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

720 8 0 0 6 5  TOWN WIDE EVENTS 

720 8 0 0 6 5  522205 PROG EXP 

07/01/11 BUC 

TOTAL TOWN WIDE EVENTS 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

4 , 054 

4 , 054 

4 , 0 54 

4 , 054 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

4 , 0 54 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

4 , 054 

4 , 054 

4 , 05 4  

4 , 054 

YTD EXPENDED 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

7 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13  

ENC/REQ 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

4 , 05 3 . 98 . 0% 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012 

4 , 053 . 98 

4 , 053 . 98 

4 , 053 . 98 

. 0% 

. 0% 



10 /16/2012 14 : 0 1 
jhenderson 

FOR 2012 13  

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 4 , 0 5 4  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

4 , 054 

YTD EXPENDED 

. 00 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson ** 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2 012 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

4 , 05 3 . 98 . 0% 



10/16/2012 14:01 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title: 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding O% of budget . 
Print totals only: N 
Print Ful l  or Short description: S 
Print ful l  GL account: N 
Format type: 1 
Double space: N 
Suppress zero bal accts: Y 
Include requi sit ion amount: Y 
Print Revenues-Version headings: N 
Print revenue as credit: Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero: N 
Include Fund Balance: N 
Print j ournal detai l: Y 

From Yr/Per: 2012/ 1 
To Yr/Per: 2012/13 

Include budget entries: Y 
Incl encumb/l iq entries: Y 
Sort by JE # or PO # :  P 
Detai l  format option: 2 
Include additional JE comments: Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rol lup: N 
Print MY ' s  in one year view: N 
Amounts/totals exceed 999 mi l l ion dollars: N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJ eCt 
Proj ect 
Rol lup code 
Rollup year 
Rollup program 
Account type 
Account status 

72 080065  
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period: 2012/13 
Print MTD Version: N 
Incl inception to soy: N 
Rol l  proj ects to obj ect: N 
Carry forward code: 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



1 0 /1 6 /2 0 1 2  1 4 : 3 2 
jhenderson I TOWN 

. 
OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13  

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

7 2 1 3 0 022 INDIAN LEDGE PLAYGROUND 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

16,258 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 72130022 522205 PROG EXP 

0 7 / 0 1 / 1 1  BUC 16,258 

TOTAL INDIAN LEDGE PLAYGROUND 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

1 6,258 

16,258 

1 6,258 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

1 6,258 

1 6,258 

1 6,258 

16,258 

YTD EXPENDED 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2 0 1 2  13  

ENC/REQ 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

1 6,258.10 . 0 % 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012 

1 6,258.10 

16,258.10 

1 6,258.10 

.0% 

.0% 



10/16/2012  14 : 3 2  
j henderson 

FOR 2012 13  

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 1 6 , 258 

TRANFRS / 
ADJSTMTS 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

16 , 258 

YTD EXPENDED 

.00 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson ** 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2 0 12 1 TO 2012 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

1 6 , 258 . 10 . 0 % 



10/16/2012 14 : 32 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding O %  of budget . 
Print totals only : N 
Print Full or Short description : S 
Print full GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero bal accts : Y 
Include requi sition amount : Y 
Print Revenues -Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit : Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detail : Y 

From Yr/Per : 2012/ 1 
To Yr/Per : 2012/13 

Include budget entries : Y 
Incl encumb/liq entries : Y 
Sort by JE # or PO # :  P 
Detail format opt ion : 2 
Include additional JE comments : Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rollup : N 
Print MY's in one year view : N 
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars : N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJ eCt 
Project 
Rollup code 
Rollup year 
Rollup program 
Account type 
Account status 

72130022 
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period : 2012/13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Roll proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



._ 

1 0 / 1 6 /2012 13:20 
j henderson 

FOR 2012 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

72 SPECIAL TRUST 
ORIGINAL 

APPROP 
TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2 0 12 1 TO 2 0 1 2  13  

ENC/REQ 
AVAILABLE PCT 

BUDGET USED 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7 2 1 3 0075 SENIOR CITIZEN ' S  ACTIVITIES 
--- - - ---------------- --- - - - - - ------

72130 075 522205 PROG EXP 2 1 , 34 5  23 , 547 4 4 , 89 1  14 , 3 4 0 . 71 . 00 3 0 , 55 0 . 48 3 1 . 9% 

0 7 / 1 3 / 1 1  API PO IN0 7 1 4 1 1 - 2  4 3 . 98 ONE TIME PAY #70063 
0 7/28/ 1 1  API PO IN0 72811 3 , 4 99 . 97 RATAR, GARY #70355 
0 7 / 0 1 / 1 1  BUC 2 1 , 345  ORIGINAL BUDGET 2 0 12 
08/ 1 0 / 1 1  API PO IN0802 1 1  180 . 0 0 ABRIOLA, MICH#70505 
08/ 1 0 / 1 1  API PO IN0804 1 1  110 . 0 0 CAMERONE , SIM#70515 
08/ 18/ 1 1  API PO IN08181 1 220 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#70643 
08/18/11 API PO IN081811 - 2  385 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#70643 
08/25 / 1 1  API PO IN082511  105 . 96 KOCH , JOY #70753 
08/25 / 1 1  API PO IN0825 11 100 . 0 0 WERTMAN , DAVI#70811 
0 9/ 08/11 API PO IN0 90811 3 0 0 . 0 0 STOP AND SHOP#71325 
0 9/ 15 / 1 1  API PO IN0 9 1 5 1 1  4 3 . 0 9 WALL , LORRAIN#71567 
09/28/ 11 API PO INRHODE ISLAND-1 6 0 . 00 ONE TIME PAY #71889 
0 9/28/ 1 1  API PO INRHODE ISLAND- 2  6 0 . 0 0 ONE TIME PAY #7 1888 
1 0 / 0 6 / 1 1  API PO IN1 0 0 6 1 1  180 . 0 0 ABRIOLA, MICH#71951  
1 0 / 1 3 / 1 1  API PO IN034784 42 . 53 CIOCCI , LINDA#72108 
1 0 / 1 3 / 1 1  API PO IN1013 1 1 - 2  385 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#72 134 
10/27/11 API PO IN102711  3 , 00 0 . 0 0 STOP AND SHOP#72399 
1 1 / 0 3 / 1 1  API PO IN1 1 0 3 1 1  140 .00 ABRIOLA, MICH#72421 
1 1 / 0 3 / 1 1  API PO IN1 1 4 1 6  105 . 6 7 CLEARY , CONNI#72442 
1 1 / 0 3 / 1 1  API PO IN1 1 0 3 1 1  220 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#72464 
1 1 / 0 3 / 1 1  API PO IN1 1 0 3 1 1 - 2  165 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#72464 
1 1 / 0 3 / 1 1  API PO IN1 1 0 1 1 1  150 . 00 MIKO .  ROTA #72485 
1 1 / 1 0 / 1 1  API PO IN1 1 1 0 1 1  159 . 0 0 RATAR , GARY #726 0 1  
1 1 / 1 0 / 1 1  API PO IN1 1 1 0 1 1  3 99 . 0 0 TRUMBULL OIL #726 1 6  
12/01/11  API PO IN1 2 0 1 1 1  55 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#72963 12/01/11  API PO IN1 2 0 1 1 1 - 2  110 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#72963 12/01/11  API PO IN1 2 0 1 1 1 - 3  110 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#72963 1 2 / 0 1 / 1 1  API PO IN1 2 0 1 1 1  3 0 0 . 0 0 STOP AND SHOP#73024 12 / 08/11 API PO IN120811 120 . 0 0 MIKO .  ROTA #73108 0 1/05/12  API PO IN0 1 0 5 12 220 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#73491 0 1 /0 5 / 12 API PO IN0 1 0 5 12-2 55 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#73491 0 1 / 0 5 / 12 API PO IN0 1 0 5 12 454 . 90 KAUFMAN COMME#73499 0 1 / 0 5 / 12 API PO IN0 1 0 5 12 424 . 85 TRUMBULL OIL #73 515  0 1 / 12 / 12 API PO IN0 11212 6 0 . 0 0 MIKO .  ROTA #73 585 0 1 / 19/12 API PO IN0 11 9 1 2 - 2  70 . 0 0 ABRIOLA, MICH#73641  0 1 /19/12 API PO IN0 11 9 1 2 - 3  105 . 0 0 ABRIOLA, MICH#73 6 4 1  0 2 / 0 2 / 12 API PO IN020212 120 . 0 0 MIKO . ROTA #73893 02/02/12 API PO IN020212 75 . 58 RATAR, GARY #73 915 02/0 9/12 API PO IN020912 230 . 0 0 ABRIOLA, MICH#73947 0 2 / 0 9/12 API PO IN020912 3 3 0 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#73 987 0 2 / 0 9/12 API PO IN020912-2  3 0 0 . 0 0 STOP AND SHOP#74037  03 / 08/12 API PO IN03 0812 105 . 0 0 ABRIOLA, MICH#74325 03 /08/12 API PO IN0 3 0 6 1 2  385 . 0 0 GOLDBACH , CHR#74388 



.-

1 0/16/2012 13 : 20 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012  13  

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

72130075 522205 PROG EXP 
0 3 /09/12 GEN 0 0 0 0 3 0  MT 
0 3 /09/12 GEN 0 0 0 0 3 0  MT 
03 /09/12 GEN 0 0 0 0 3 0  MT 
03/0 9/12 GEN 0 0 0 0 3 0  MT 
04/04/12  API PO IN0 4 0 5 12 
04/04/12  API PO IN0 4 0 5 12 
0 4 / 04 / 12 API PO IN0 4 0 5 12 
04 /26/ 12 API PO IN042612 
04/27/12 API PO IN042712 
0 5 / 0 3 / 1 2  API PO IN0 5 0 3 1 2  
0 5 / 0 3 / 12 API PO IN0 5 0 3 12 
0 5 / 0 3 / 12 API PO IN15465684 0 
05/04/12  GEN 0 0 0 0 1 9  MT 
0 5 / 3 1 / 1 2  API PO IN0 5 3 1 12 
06/ 0 7 / 12 API PO IN060 7 1 2 - 2  
06/ 0 7 / 12 API PO IN060712 
06/ 2 1 / 12 API PO IN10 0  
07/05/12  API PO IN070512 
07/05/12  API PO IN070512  
02/09/12 PRJ 1020912  020912 
03 /08/12 PRJ 103 0812 030812 
04 /26/12 PRJ 1042612 042612 
05/24/12 PRJ 1052412 052412 
07/28/ 1 1  PRJ 1072811 07281 1 
08/ 0 4 / 1 1  PRJ 1080 4 1 1  080 4 1 1  
09/15/11  PRJ 1 0 9 1 5 1 1  091511  
10 /06/11 PRJ 1 100611 100611 
1 1 / 0 3 / 1 1  PRJ 1 1 1 0 3 1 1  1 1 0 3 1 1  
0 9 / 3 0 / 1 1  BUA EoM C/R 
08/ 3 1 / 1 1  BUA EoM AUG1 1 C/R 
0 7 / 3 1 / 1 1  BUA EoM JUL11 C/R 
06/ 3 0 / 1 2  BUA EoM JUN12 C/R 
1 1 / 3 0 / 1 1  BUA EoM NOV' 11C/R 
1 0 / 3 1 / 1 1  BUA EoM OCT11 C/R 
0 9 / 1 5 / 1 1  BUA MDMTH C/R 
01/15 / 12 BUA MDMTH C/R 
02/15/12 BUA MDMTH C/R 
03/15 / 12 BUA MDMTH C/R 
06/ 1 5 / 12 BUA MDMTH C/R 
08/ 1 5 / 1 1  BUA MDMTH AUG C/R 
0 7 / 1 5 / 1 1  BUA MDMTH JUL C/R 
1 1 / 1 5 / 1 1  BUA MIDMONTH C/R 
0 4 / 15/12 BUA MIDMTH C/R 

TOTAL SENIOR CITI ZEN ' S  ACTIVITIES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

2 1 , 345  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

23 , 547  

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2 0 12 1 TO 2 0 12 13 

REVISED 

195 
200  
4 98 
764 

5, 010  
1,991 
5 , 958 

477 
494 
583 

2 , 020 
295 

1 , 269 
2 , 0 0 0  
1 , 792 

BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ 

44 , 891 

-424 . 85 
- 4 54 . 90 
- 3 9 9 . 0 0 

- 3 , 0 0 0.00 
1 4 0 . 0 0 
4 9 5 . 0 0 
120 . 0 0 
3 0 0 . 00 
120 . 00 
1 0 5 . 0 0 
385 . 0 0 

2 1 . 99 
- 2 1 . 99 
275 . 0 0 
175 . 0 0 
150 . 0 0 
233 . 91 
495 . 0 0 
120 . 00 
1 3 0 . 00 
3 00 . 0 0 
5 0 0 . 0 0 

3 7 . 16 
139 . 75 
100 . 0 0 
2 5 0 . 0 0 
3 5 0 . 0 0 

14 . 1 1 

14 , 34 0 . 71 . 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

RC TRUMBULL OIL 7 3 5 1 5  
R C  KAUFMAN O I L  7 3 4 99 0 
RC TRUMBULL OIL 72616 
RC STOP SHOP 72399 102  
ABRIOLA, MICH#74798 
GOLDBACH , CHR#7484 1 
MIKO . ROTA #74854 
STOP AND SHOP#75224 
MIKO .  ROTA #75347 
ABRIOLA, MICH#75352 
GOLDBACH , CHR#75402 
OVERDRIVE , IN#75441  
OVERDRRIVE CK 754 4 1  
GOLDBACH , CHR#75852 
ABRIOLA, MICH#75883 
MIKO . ROTA #75955 
KOCH , JOY #76217 
GOLDBACH , CHR#764 0 9  
MIKO .  ROTA #76426 
WARRANT=020912 RUN=1 
WARRANT=03 0812 RUN=1 
WARRANT=042612 RUN=1 
WARRANT=0524 12 RUN=1 
WARRANT=072811 RUN=1 
WARRANT=080 4 1 1  RUN=1 
WARRANT=0 91511  RUN=1 
WARRANT=100611 RUN=1 
WARRANT=110311 RUN=1 

3 0 , 550 . 48 3 1.9% 



10/16/2012 13:20 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

2 1 , 345 

21 , 345 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

23 , 547 

23 , 547 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

44 , 8 91 

44 , 8 9 1  

YTD EXPENDED 

14 , 340 . 71 

14 , 340 . 7 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13  

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

. 00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

3 0 , 550 . 48 

3 0 , 5 5 0 . 48 

31 . 9% 



10/16/2012 13:20 
jhenderson 

FOR 2012 13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 21 , 345 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

23 , 547 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

44 , 891 

YTD EXPENDED 

14, 340 . 71 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson ** 

l PG 4 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2 0 12 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

3 0 , 550 . 48 3 1 . 9% 



r 

10/16/2012 13:20 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title: 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding O% of budget . 
Print total s  only: N 
Print Ful l  or Short description: S 
Print ful l GL account: N 
Format type: 1 
Double space: N 
Suppress zero bal aceta: Y 
Include requisition amount: Y 
Print Revenues -Vers ion headings: N 
Print revenue as credit : Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero: N 
Include Fund Balance: N 
Print j ournal detail: Y 

From Yr/Per: 2012/ 1 
To Yr/Per: 2 0 12 / 13 

Include budget entries: Y 
Incl encumb/ l iq entries: Y 
Sort by JE # or PO # :  P 
Detail format option: 2 
Include additional JE comments: Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rol lup: N 
Print MY's in one year view: N 
Amounts/total s  exceed 999 mil l ion dol lars: N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJeCt 
Proj ect 
Rol lup code 
Rollup year 
Rol lup program 
Account type 
Account status 

72130075 
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period: 2012 / 13 
Print MTD Version: N 
Incl inception to soy: N 
Rol l  proj ects to obj ect: N 
Carry forward code: 1 

l PG 5 
glytdbud 



10/17/2012 0 9 : 1 1 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

7213 0 0 94 MERRILL BEACH TRUST 

7213 0 0 94 522205 PROGRAM EX 

0 7 /01/11 BUC 
1 0 / 3 1/11 BUA 
01/3 1/12 BUA 
07/31/11  BUA VARIOUS 
0 8 / 3 1/ 11 BUA VARIOUS 
0 9/ 3 0 / 1 1  BUA VARIOUS 
11/30/11 BUA VARIOUS 
12/31/11 BUA VARIOUS 
02/29/12 BUA VARIOUS 
0 3 / 3 1/12 BUA VARIOUS 
04/3 0/12 BUA VARIOUS 
05/31/12 BUA VARIOUS 
0 6 / 3 0 /12 BUA VARIOUS 

RECON 
STIF 
RECON 
RECON 
RECON 
RECON 
RECON 
RECON 
RECON 
RECON 
RECON 
RECON 

TOTAL MERRILL BEACH TRUST 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

18 , 920 

1 8 , 920 

3 0  

1 8 , 920 

18 , 920 

1 8 , 920 

30  

3 0  

3 0  

4 
2 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
2 
2 
3 
2 
2 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

18 , 950  

18 , 950  

18 , 950  

18 , 950  

YTD EXPENDED 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

, o  

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2 0 12 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

18 , 950 . 34 . 0 \  

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012 

1 8 , 95 0 . 34 

1 8 , 950 . 34 

18 , 950 . 34 

. 0 \ 

. 0 \ 



10 /17/2 012 0 9 : 1 1 
j henderson 

FOR 2012 13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 18 , 920 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

3 0  

REVISED 
BUDGET 

1 8 , 950  

YTD EXPENDED 

. 00 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson ** 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13  

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

18 , 950 . 34 . 0% 



10/17/2012 0 9:11 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title: 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding 0 %  of budget .  
Print totals only: N 
Print Ful l  or Short description: S 
Print ful l GL account: N 
Format type: 1 
Double space: N 
Suppress zero bal accts: Y 
Include requisition amount: Y 
Print Revenues -Version headings: N 
Print revenue as credit: Y 
Print revenue budget s  as zero: N 
Include Fund Balance: N 
Print j ournal detai l: Y 

From Yr/Per: 2012/ 1 
To Yr/Per: 2012/13 

Include budget entries: Y 
Incl encumb/ l iq entries: Y 
Sort by JE # or PO # :  P 
Detai l  format option: 2 
Include additional JE comments: Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rol lup: N 
Print MY's in one year view: N 
Amounts/totals exceed 999 mil l ion dol lars: N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJect 
Proj ect 
Rollup code 
Rol lup year 
Rol lup program 
Account type 
Account status 

72130094 
5222 0 5  

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period: 2012/13 
Print MTD Version: N 
Incl inception to soy: N 
Rol l  proj ects to obj ect: N 
Carry forward code: 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



10/16/2 012 10 : 2 5 
dsavo I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

72 SPECIAL TRUST 

7213 0091 NICHOLS FUND 

7213 0 0 9 1  522205 PROGRAM EX 

07/01/11 BUC 
04/12/12 API PO 

TOTAL NICHOLS FUND 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

IN04 1212 -2 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

GRAND TOTAL 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

3 , 618 

3 , 618 

3 , 61 8  

3 , 618 

3 , 6 18 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

3 , 618 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

" 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2 012 13 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ 

3 , 618 

3 , 618 

3 , 618 

3 , 618 

3 , 6 18 

282 . 5 1 

282 . 51 

282 . 51 

282 . 5 1 

282 . 5 1 

282 . 51 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

3 , 3 3 5 . 97 7 . 8 % 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2 0 12 
MACKENZIE ' S P#74974 

3 , 3 3 5 . 97 7 . 8 % 

3 , 3 3 5 . 97 7 . 8 % 

3 , 33 5 . 97 

3 , 3 35 . 97 7 . 8% 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Dawn Savo * *  



10/ 16/2 012 1 0 : 2 5 
dsavo I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

REPORT OPTIONS 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y N 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report titl e : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding 0% of budget . 
Print total s  only : N 
Print Full or Short description : s 
Print full GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero bal accts : Y 
Include requisition amount : Y 
Print Revenues -Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit : Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detail :  Y 

From Yr/Per : 2 0 12 /  1 
To Yr/Per : 2012/13  

Include budget entries : Y 
Incl encumb/ l iq entries : Y 
Sort by JE # or PO # :  P 
Detail format option : 2 
Include additional JE comments :  Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rol lup : N 
Print MY ' s  in one year view : N 
Amounts/totals exceed 999  mi l l ion dol lars : N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJ ect 
Proj ect 
Rollup code 
Rollup year 
Rollup program 
Account type 
Account status 

7 2 1 3 0 0 9 1  
522205 

Year/Period : 2 0 12 / 13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Rol l  proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 



1 0 / 1 7 / 2 0 12 09 : 3 6 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 0 1 2  13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

7 2 1 3 0 0 14 KACHELE FARM IRRIGATION 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

- 7 , 959 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 7 2 1 3 0 0 14 522205  PROG EXP 

0 7 / 0 1 / 1 1  BUC - 7 , 959 

TOTAL KACHELE FARM IRRIGATION 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

- 7 , 959 

- 7 , 959 

- 7 , 959 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

- 7 , 9 5 9  

- 7 , 959 

- 7 , 959 

- 7 , 959 

YTD EXPENDED 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012  1 TO 2 0 1 2  13  

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

- 7 , 959 . 4 1 . 0 %* 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2 0 1 2  

- 7 , 95 9 . 4 1 . 0% 

- 7 , 95 9 . 4 1 . 0% 

- 7 , 95 9 . 4 1 



10/17/2 0 12 0 9 : 3 6 
j henderson 

FOR 2 0 12 13  

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL - 7 , 959 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

- 7 , 959 

YTD EXPENDED 

. 00 

* *  END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson * *  

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2 0 1 2  1 TO 2 0 12 13  

ENC/REQ 

. 00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

- 7 , 95 9 . 4 1 . 0% 



1 0 / 1 7/2012  09 : 36 
j henderson 

' TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding O% of budget . 
Print totals onl y :  N 
Print Ful l  or Short description : S 
Print ful l  GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero bal accts : Y 
Include requi sition amount : Y 
Print Revenues-Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit :  Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detail : Y 

From Yr/Per : 2012/  1 
To Yr/Per : 2012/13  

Include budget entries : Y 
Incl encumb/ l iq entries : Y 
Sort by JE # or PO #: P 
Detail format option : 2 
Include additional JE comment s :  Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rollup : N 
Print MY ' s  in one year view : N 
Amounts/totals exceed 999 mil l ion dol lars : N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJ eCt 
Proj ect 
Rollup code 
Rol lup year 
Rollup program 
Account type 
Account status 

72130014 
522205  

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period : 2012/13  
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Rol l  proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



10/ 1 7 / 2 0 1 2  10 : 00 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 0 1 2  13  

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

7213 0 0 8 8  EMT COURSE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

7 2 1 3 0 0 8 8  522205 PROG EXP 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

2 0 , 4 2 1  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

25 , 541  

0 7 / 0 1 / 1 1  BUC 2 0 , 4 2 1  
0 9 / 0 1 / 1 1  API PO IN0 9 0 1 1 1  
0 9 / 15 / 1 1  API PO IN0 91511 
0 9 / 1 5 / 1 1  API PO IN1 1 - 5 174 
0 9 / 1 5 / 1 1  API PO IN0 9 1 4 1 1  
0 9 / 2 8 / 1 1  API PO INBK64608422  
0 9 / 2 8 / 1 1  API PO INBK64953 145 
1 1 / 0 3 / 1 1  API PO IN1 1 0 3 1 1  
1 2 / 0 1 / 1 1  API PO IN1 2 0 1 1 1  
1 2 / 2 2 / 1 1  API PO IN1 2 2 2 1 1  
1 2 / 2 2 / 1 1  API PO IN1 2 2 2 1 1  
1 2 / 2 2 / 1 1  API PO IN122211  
12/22/11  API PO IN122211  
12/22/11  API PO IN122211  
1 2 / 2 2 / 1 1  API PO IN1 2 2 2 1 1  
1 2 / 2 2 / 1 1  API PO IN122211  
0 2 / 02 / 1 2  API PO IN0 2 0 2 1 2  
0 2 / 0 9/12 API PO IN0 2 0 9 1 2 - 2  
03/ 0 1 / 1 2  API PO IN0 3 0 11 2  
0 3 / 15 / 12 APM PO 0 1 0 2 1 0  
03 /22/12  API PO IN0 3 2 2 12 
03 / 2 2 / 12 API PO IN0 3 2 2 1 2  
0 3 / 2 2 / 12 API PO IN0 3 2 2 12 
0 3 / 2 2 / 12 API PO IN0 3 2 2 12 
0 3 / 2 2 / 12 API PO IN0 3 2 2 1 2  
03 / 2 2 / 1 2  API PO IN0 3 2 2 1 2  
0 4 / 0 4 / 1 2  API PO IN0 4 0 5 1 2  
0 4 / 12 / 12 API PO IN0 4 1212  
0 4 / 19/12 API PO IN041 912 
0 5 / 2 4 / 1 2  API PO IN0 5 2 4 1 2  
0 5 / 3 1/ 1 2  API PO IN0 5 3 1 12 
0 6 / 07/12  API PO IN0 6 0 712 
0 2 / 2 9 / 12 BUA EoM C/R 
0 4 / 3 0 / 1 2  BUA EoM C/R 
0 9 / 1 5 / 1 1  BUA MDMTH C/R 
1 2 / 1 5 / 1 1  BUA MDMTH C/R 
0 2 / 1 5/12 BUA MDMTH C/R 
0 3 / 1 5/12  BUA MDMTH C/R 

TOTAL EMT COURSE 2 0 , 4 2 1  25 , 54 1  

REVISED 
BUDGET 

4 5 , 962 

7 , 425 
820 

9 , 778 
900 

1 , 125  
5 ,  4 93 

4 5 , 962  

YTD EXPENDED 

1 5 , 974 . 24 

1 , 75 0 . 00 
261 . 6 0 
204 . 00 

1 , 00 0 . 00 
1 , 584 . 79 

1 0 2 . 46 
1 , 0 00 . 0 0 

6 0 0 . 0 0 
5 0 . 0 0 
5 0 . 00 
5 0 . 0 0 
5 0 . 0 0 
5 0 . 00 
5 0 . 00 
5 0 . 00 

3 1 0 . 0 0 
5 5 . 0 0 

1 , 75 0 . 0 0 
- 8 0 . 0 0 
2 6 1 . 60 
204 . 0 0 
600 . 0 0 
600 . 0 0 

80 . 0 0 
1 , 777 . 17 
1 , 00 0 . 0 0 

83 . 62 
1 , 0 00 . 0 0 

8 0 . 0 0 
1 , 0 00 . 0 0 

4 0 0 . 0 0 

1 5 , 974 . 24 

1 3  

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2 0 12 1 TO 2 0 12 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 00 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

2 9 , 987 . 71 3 4 . 8 % 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2 0 1 2  
SUMM-BROOKS , #70919 
CHANNING L BE#71372  
COMMON CENTS #71375  
SUMM-BROOKS , #71544 
PEARSON EDUCA#7 1 8 9 7  
PEARSON EDUCA#71897 
SUMM-BROOKS , #72502  
SUMM-BROOKS , #73025 
BOEHM , RYAN #73288  
GREEN, TIMOTH#733 1 1  
GURNARI ,  FRAN#73312 
RYAN, SHAWN #73348  
SMITH , JOSHUA#7 3 3 52 
SZOGED , SCOT #73356 
VAGASKY , KATH#7 3 3 6 6  
HPSO #73 878  
OFFICE OF ECI#74 0 16 
SUMM-BROOKS , #74316  
LAHAZA, PATRICK 
CHANNING L BE#746 0 6  
COMMON CENTS #74609  
FRIEDMAN , MIC#74629 
GARNSEY , LISA#74630 
LAHAZA, PATRI#74647 
PEARSON EDUCA#74675 
SUMM-BROOKS , #74895 
MACKENZIE' S P#74973 
SUMM-BROOKS , #75102 
EMERGENCY CAR#75745 
SUMM-BROOKS , #75876 
ONE TIME PAY #75968 

2 9 , 987 . 7 1 3 4 . 8% 



10/ 17/2012 1 0 : 0 0 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 0 1 2  13  

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72 SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

2 0 , 4 2 1  

2 0 , 4 2 1  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

2 5 , 54 1  

2 5 , 541  

REVISED 
BUDGET 

4 5 , 962 

4 5 , 962  

YTD EXPENDED 

15 , 974 . 24 

1 5 , 974 . 24 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2 0 12 1 TO 2012  13  

ENC/REQ 

. 00 

. 00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

2 9 , 987 . 7 1 

2 9 , 987 . 71 

3 4 . 8% 



1 0 / 1 7/ 2 0 12 10 : 00 
j henderson 

FOR 2012  13  

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 2 0 , 4 2 1  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

2 5 , 5 4 1  

REVISED 
BUDGET 

4 5 , 962  

YTD EXPENDED 

15 , 974 . 24 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson * *  

l PG 3 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2 0 1 2  1 TO 2 0 12 13  

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

2 9 , 9 8 7 . 71 3 4 . 8% 



1 0 /17/2012 1 0 : 00 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12  y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding 0 %  of budget .  
Print totals only : N 
Print Ful l  or Short description : S 
Print ful l  GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero bal accts : Y 
Include requisition amount : Y 
Print Revenues -Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit : Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detai l :  Y 

From Yr/Per : 2012/  1 
To Yr/Per : 2 0 12/13 

Include budget entries : Y 
Incl encumb/ liq entries : Y 
Sort by JE # or PO # :  P 
Detai l  format option : 2 
Include addi tional JE comments :  Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rol lup : N 
Print MY ' s  in one year view : N 
Amounts/totals exceed 999 mill ion dollars : N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

or� 
ObJ ect 
Proj ect 
Rol lup code 
Rol lup year 
Rollup program 
Account type 
Account status 

721 3 0 0 8 8  
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period : 2 0 12 / 13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Rol l  proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 4 
glytdbud 



-. 

1 0 /17/2012 1 1 : 3 6  
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 1 3  

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72  SPECIAL TRUST 

72014600 ECONOMIC DEV-RED CARPET DAY 

72014600  522205 PROG EXP 

0 7 / 0 1 / 1 1  BUC 

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEV-RED CARPET DAY 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

3 , 3 4 2  

3 , 34 2  

3 , 34 2  

3 , 34 2  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

3 , 34 2  

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

3 , 34 2  

3 , 34 2  

3 , 34 2  

3 , 3 4 2  

YTD EXPENDED 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

1 '-/  

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2 0 12 13  

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

. 0 0  

. 0 0 

. 00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

3 , 342 . 24 . 0% 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012  

3 , 342 . 24 

3 , 342 . 24 

3 , 34 2 . 24 

. 0 % 

. 0 %  



10/ 17/2012 1 1 : 3 6 
j henderson 

FOR 2 0 12 13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 3 , 34 2  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED 

3 , 34 2  . 0 0 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson **  

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2 0 12 1 TO 2 0 12 13 

ENC/REQ 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

3 , 34 2 . 24 . 0% 



10/17/2012  1 1 : 36 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding 0 %  of budget .  
Print total s  only : N 
Print Ful l  or Short description : S 
Print ful l  GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero bal accts : Y 
Include requisition amount : Y 
Print Revenues-Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit : Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detail : Y 

From Yr/Per : 2012/  1 
To Yr/ Per : 2012/13  

Include budget entries : Y 
Incl encumb/l iq entries : Y 
Sort by JE # or PO #: P 
Detail format opt ion : 2 
Include additional JE comments :  Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rollup : N 
Print MY' s in one year view : N 
Amounts/ totals exceed 999 mil l ion dol lars : N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Org 
Obj ect 
Proj ect 
Rol lup code 
Rollup year 
Rol lup program 
Account type 
Account status 

72014600 
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period : 2 0 12 / 13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Rol l  proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



·' 

10/17/2012 13 : 04 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 0 12 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
72  SPECIAL TRUST 

7213 0 0 9 8  DISPOSAL-TRANSFER STATION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

7213 0 0 9 8  522205 PROG EXP 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

7 7 , 123 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

13 , 677 

07/0 1/11 BUC 7 7 , 123 
01/26/12 API PO IN0 11201 
0 3 / 14/12 BUA C/R 
10/19/11 POE P020120359SW TRNSFR STAT #2 9 - 0 1 9  
11/23/11 API P020120359IN0 92011482 
11/23/11 POL P020120359010341 
11/23/11 API P02012035 9IN10201 1611 
11/23/11 POL P020120359010341 
0 4 /04/12 API P020120359IN012012529 
04/04 /12 POL P020120359010341 
04/04 /12 API P020120359IN122011503 
04/04 /12 POL P020120359010341 
05/17/12 API P020120359IN042012641 
0 5 / 17/12 POL P0201203590 10341 
0 6 / 3 0 / 12 POM P020120359010341 
01/3 1/12 BUA EOM JAN12 C/R 
04/30/12 BUA EoM C/R 
03/31/12 BUA EoM MAR12 C/R 
05/3 1/12 BUA EoM MAY12 C/R 
11/30/11  BUA EoM NOV' 11C/R 

TOTAL DISPOSAL-TRANSFER STATION 7 7 , 123 13 , 677 

TOTAL SPECIAL TRUST 7 7 , 123 13 , 677 

TOTAL EXPENSES 7 7 , 123 13 , 677 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

90 , 8 0 0  

1 , 410 

4 , 3 69 
2 , 609  
1 , 142 
1 , 410  
2 , 73 7  

90 , 8 0 0  

9 0 , 8 0 0  

9 0 , 8 0 0  

YTD EXPENDED 

2 7 , 919 . 04 

23 , 095 . 04 

1 , 880 . 40 

1 , 794 . 60 

225 . 0 0 

654 . 00 

270 . 0 0 

27 , 919 . 04 

2 7 , 919 . 04 

27 , 919 . 04 

1 '-.J  

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012 1 TO 2012 13 

ENC/REQ 

4 , 92 0 . 00 

25 , 00 0 . 00 

- 1 , 8 8 0 . 40 

- 1 , 794 . 60 

-225 . 00 

-654 . 0 0 

-270 . 0 0 
- 1 5 , 2 5 6 . 0 0 

4 , 920 . 0 0 

4 , 920 . 0 0 

4 , 92 0 . 0 0 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

5 7 , 961 . 04 36 . 2% 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 2012 
ANTHONY JULIA#73718 

TIGHE & BOND 
TIGHE & BOND #72 901 
TIGHE & BOND 
TIGHE & BOND #72901 
TIGHE & BOND 
TIGHE & BOND #749 0 0  
TIGHE & BOND 
TIGHE & BOND #74 9 0 0  
TIGHE & BOND 
TIGHE & BOND #75690 
TIGHE & BOND 
TIGHE & BOND 

57 , 96 1 . 04 36 . 2% 

57 , 961 . 04 36 . 2% 

57 1 961 . 04 



10 /17/2012 13 : 04 
j henderson 

FOR 2012 13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

GRAND TOTAL 7 7 , 123 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

13 , 677 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

9 0 , 800  

YTD EXPENDED 

2 7 , 919 . 04 

* *  END OF REPORT - Generated by Jim Henderson * *  

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

JOURNAL DETAIL 2012  1 TO 2 012 13  

ENC/REQ 

4 , 92 0 . 00 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

5 7 , 961 . 04 36 . 2% 



10/17/2012 13 : 04 
j henderson I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y y 
Sequence 2 12 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Inc ludes accounts exceeding O% of budget . 
Print totals only: N 
Print Ful l  or Short description : s 
Print ful l  GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero bal accts : Y 
Include requisition amount : Y 
Print Revenues-Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit : Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detail :  Y 

From Yr/Per : 2012/ 1 
To Yr/Per : 2 0 12/13 

Include budget entries : Y 
I ncl encumb/ l iq entries : Y 
Sort by JE # or PO # :  P 
Detai l  format option : 2 
Include additional JE comments : Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rol lup : N 
Print MY ' s in one year view : N 
Amounts/totals exceed 999 mi l l ion dollars : N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Or� 
ObJ eCt 
Proj ect 
Rol lup code 
Rollup year 
Rol lup program 
Account type 
Account status 

7213 0 0 9 8  
522205 

REPORT OPTIONS 

Year/Period : 2 0 12/13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Rol l  proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 



11/02/2012 15 : 3 5 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
01  GENERAL FUND 

01 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

01010000  TOWN COUNCIL 

01010000  522201 
01010000 522202 
01010000 545501 

CLERICAL 
PROFESSION 
LEGAL NOT! 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL 

01010100 THE TRUMBULL NATURE COMMISSION 

01010100 522201 
01010100 578801 
01010100 590011 
01010100 590012 
01010100 590013 
01010100 590014 

SVS -CLRC 
MNTNCE- SV 
UTIL-HEAT 
UTIL- ELECT 
UTIL-WATER 
UTIL- PHONE 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL THE TRUMBULL NATURE COMMISSION 

01010200 ETHICS COMMISSION 

010102 00 522201 CLERICAL F 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL ETHICS COMMISSION 

010104 0 0  FIRST SELECTMAN 

01010400 501101 FULL TIME/ 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

12 , 491 
5 6 , 032 
17 , 0 00  

85 , 523 

85 , 523 

780 
114 

3 , 597 
1 , 792 

426 
760 

7 , 4 6 9  

7 , 469  

120 

120 

120 

2 64 , 867 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

12 , 4 91 
5 6 , 032 
17 , 0 00  

8 5 , 523 

8 5 , 523 

780 
114 

3 , 597 
1 , 792 

426 
760 

7 , 4 6 9  

7 , 4 6 9  

1 2 0  

1 2 0  

1 2 0  

264 , 867 

4 , 163 . 64 
2 0 , 000 . 0 0 

6 , 4 8 8 . 92 

3 0 , 65 2 . 5 6 

3 0 , 65 2 . 56 

120 . 0 0 
. 0 0 

5 0 6 . 14 
14 0 . 0 0 

65 . 15 
3 7 8 . 90 

1 , 210 . 19 

1 , 210 . 19 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

8 6 , 591 . 07 

. 0 0 
33 , 000 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

33 , 000 . 0 0 

33 , 000 . 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PC.'T 
BUDGET USED 

8 , 3 27 . 3 6  
3 , 032 . 0 0 

10 , 511 . 08 

2 1 , 870 . 44 

2 1 , 870 . 44 

660 . 00 
114 . 0 0 

3 , 0 9 0 . 8 6 
1 , 652 . 00 

360 . 85 
3 8 1 . 10 

6 , 25 8 . 81 

6 , 25 8 . 81 

120 . 0 0 

120 . 0 0 

120 . 0 0 

178 , 275 . 93 

33 . 3 % 
94 . 6% 
3 8 . 2% 

74 . 4 %  

74 . 4% 

15 . 4% 
. 0% 

14 . 1% 
7 . 8% 

15 . 3 % 
4 9 . 9% 

16 . 2% 

16 . 2% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

32 . 7% 



11/ 02/2 012 1S : 3 S 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
01  GENERAL FUND 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

010104 0 0  S S 6 6 0 1  PRF DV-SEM 
010104 0 0  S 67704 EXPENSE AC 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL FIRST SELECTMAN 

01010600 PROBATE 

01010600 S22203 
01010600 S34401 
01010600 S4SS04 
01010600 SS6602  
01010600 S S 6604 
01010600 S 8 9 9 0 1  
0 1 0 1 0 6 0 0  S 90 014 

ANCILLARY 
OFFICE SUP 
POSTAGE 
PRF DV-PRF 
PRF DV- PUB 
ANNUAL REN 
TELEPHONE 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL PROBATE 

01010800  ELECTIONS 

01010800 S01101  
01010800  S01102 
01010800 S0110S  
01010800 S22202 
01010800 S22203 
01010800 S2220S 
01010800 S34402 
01010800 S4SS01 
01010800 S4SS04 
01010800 S S 6 6 0 1  
0 1 0 1 0 8 0 0  S S 6 6 02 
01010800 SS660S  
01010800  cS 8l88 8  
01010800 5' 9 00 14 

FULL TIME/ 
SAL- PT/PER 
OVERTIME 
PROFESSION 
ANCILLARY 
PROGRAMEXP 
PROGRAM SU 
LEGAL NOTI 
POSTAGE 
PRF DV-SEM 
PRF DV-PRF 
PRF DV-TRP 
�I�Ab our--�=::==:=::=:===� TELEPHONE 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL ELECTIONS 

4 , 000  
3 , S OO  

272 , 3 67 

272 , 367  

2 , 832 
1 , S86  
2 , 718 
2 , 03 9  

73 6 
1 , S2 9  
2 , 100  

13 , S4 0  

13 , S4 0  

4 7 , 3 90 
1 8 , S 9 6  

1 , S O O  
4 , 8S O  

33 , 61S 
16 , 904 

9 , 980  
32S  

3 , 910 
780  
1SO 
soo 
soo 

2 , S O O  

14 1 , S O O  

141 , S O O  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

4 , 000  
3 , S O O  

272 , 367  

272 , 367  

2 , 832 
1 , S 8 6  
2 , 718 
2 , 03 9  

73 6 
1 , S29  
2 , 1 0 0  

13 , S40 

13 , S40  

4 7 , 3 9 0  
18 , S 9 6  

1 , S O O  
4 , 8S O  

33 , 61S 
16 , 904 

9 , 9 8 0  
32S  

3 , 910 
780 
1SO 
sao 
sao 

2 , SO O  

141 , S O O  

14 1 , S O O  

. 0 0 
1 , 63 6 . 32 

88 , 227 . 3 9  

88 , 227 . 3 9  

2 , 83 2 . 00 
1 , S 8 6 . 00 
2 , 718 . 00 
2 , 03 9 . 00 

73 6 . 00 
1 , S2 9 . 00 
1 ,  9 8 1 . 0 0  

13 , 42 1 . 0 0 

13 , 42 1 . 0 0 

24 , S1 9 . 0S 
3 , 133 . 32 

4 0 0 . 81 
1 , 4 S 0 . 01 

13 , 94 0 . 0 0 
3 , 783 . 74 
3 , 28 0 . 8S 

S 6 . 6 0 
S , 3 0 0 . 0 0 

3 4 S . OO 
110 . 00 

9l . S 8 
428 . 03 

1 , 74 7 . 3 6 

S 8 , S 8 6 . 3 S  

S 8 , S 8 6 . 3 S  

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 
3 7 . 78 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
428 . 03 

. 0 0 

46S . 81 

46S . 81 

l PG 2 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

4 , 000 . 00 
1 , 8 63 . 68 

184 , 13 9 . 61 

184 , 13 9 . 61 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

0 . 0 0 
119 . 0 0 

119 . 0 0 

119 . 00 

2 2 , 87 0 . 9S 
1S , 4 62 . 68 

1 , 099 . 19 
3 , 3 9 9 . 99 

19 , 67S . OO 
13 , 12 0 . 2 6 

6 , 661 . 3 7  @ 268 . 4 0  
- 1 , 3 90 . 0 0 

43S . O O 
4 0 . 0 0 

� 4 0 8 . 42 
- 3 S 6 . 06 

7S2 . 6� 

8 2 , 447 . 84 

8 2 , 447 . 84 

. 0% 
4 6 . 8% 

32 . 4 % 

3 2 . 4 % 

100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 

94 . 3 %  

99 . 1% 

99 . 1% 

S 1 . 7% 
1 6 . 8% 
2 6 . 7% 
2 9 . 9% 
4l . S% 
22 . 4 %  
33 . 3 % 
17 . 4 %  

13S . S% 
44 . 2 % 
73 . 3 %  
18 . 3% 

1 ?;1 .  2% 
69 . 9% 

4 1 . 7% 

4 1 . 7% 

G (2_� �o..v-c� � 



11/ 02/ 2012 15 : 3 5 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
01 GENERAL FUND 

01013000  501101 
01013 0 0 0  501105 
01013000  501106  
01013 000  522201  
01013 000  522202 
01013 000  522203 
01013000 545501 
01013 000  556602 
01013 000  556604 

FULL TIME/ 
SAL-OVRTIM 
LONGEVITY 
CLERICAL F 
PROFESSION 
SVS-ANCLRY 
LEGAL NOTI 
PRF DV-PRF 
PRF DV-PUB 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 

01013 4 0 0  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

010134 00 5 11150 
01013 4 0 0  511151 
01013 4 0 0  511152 
010134 00 511153 
01013 4 0 0  5 11154 
01013 4 0 0  511155 
01013 4 0 0  511159 
01013 4 0 0  522106 
01013 4 0 0  522107 
01013 4 0 0  522108 
0,1013400 522110 
010134.0"0 .22202 

FRNGE-FICA 
FRINGE-M/D 
FRINGE-WC 
FRINGE-UN 
FB-MEDADM 
FRINGE-LIF 
FRINGE-CLE 
PENS-POL 
PEN-TN&BE 
POLRETMED 
DEFCONTR 
SVS-PROF 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

01013 6 0 0  TOWN CLERK 

01013600 501101 
01013 6 0 0  501105 
01013 600 501106  
01013 6 0 0  522204 

FULL TIME/ 
OVERTIME 
LONGEVITY 
SVS-CONTRC 

CD 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

115 , 787 
0 

2 0 0  
420  

8 0 , 150 
3 , 000  
5 , 5 0 0  

1 7 5  
560  

205 , 792 

205 , 792 

1 , 3 7 8 , 736 
5 , 195 , 3 55 

952 , 765 
120 , 00 0  

16 , 3 00  
4 6 , 100  

600  
1 , 600 , 0 00  
3 , 70 0 , 000  

145 , 00 0  
3 5 , 000  
3 6 , 3 5 0  

13 , 22 6 , 2 0 6  

13 , 22 6 , 2 0 6  

2 14 , 2 0 5  
3 , 5 0 0  

8 5 0  
2 2 , 000  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

115 , 787 
0 

2 0 0  
420  

8 0 , 150 
3 , 000  
5 , 5 00  

175 
560 

205 , 7 92 

205 , 7 92 

1 , 3 7 8 , 73 6  
5 , 195 , 3 55 

952 , 7 65 
120 , 0 00  

16 , 3 00  
4 6 , 100  

600  
1 , 6 0 0 , 000  
3 , 70 0 , 000  

145 , 0 00  
3 5 , 000  
3 6 , 3 5 0  

13 , 226 , 2 06 

13 , 22 6 , 2 0 6  

214 , 2 05 
3 , 5 00  

8 5 0  
22 , 000  

3 7 , 853 . 58 
64 8 . 72 

. 00 
6 0 . 0 0 

13 . 09 1 . 96 
. 0 0 

5 9 8 . 22 
. 0 0 

2 9 . 95 

5 2 , 282 . 4 3  

52 , 2 82 . 43 

503 , 14 5 . 17 
1 , 773 , 855 . 79 

3 0 5 , 791 . 55 
6 , 3 3 5 . 00 
3 , 3 68 . 25 

18 , 343 . 3 2 
120 . 00 

4 0 0 , 0 0 0 . 00 
925 , 0 0 0 . 00 

. 00 
1 1 , 3 94 . 24 

� 014 . 55 

3 , 95 2 , 3 67 . 87 

3 , 95 2 , 3 67 . 87 

7 0 .  071 . 63 
1 , 62 5 . 63 

. 0 0 
3 , 95 6 . 4 7 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
9 , 5 0 0 _ 0 0 

3 9 , 5 00 . 0 0 

3 9 , 5 0 0 . 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 
18 , 043 . 53 

l PG 6 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

7 7 , 933 . 42 
-648 . 72 

2 0 0 . 00 
3 6 0 . 00 

6 7 , 058 . 04 
3 , 00 0 . 00 
4 , 90 1 . 78 

175 . 00 
5 3 0 . 05 

153 , 5 0 9 . 57 

153 , 5 0 9 . 57 

8 75 , 590 . 83 
3 , 42 1 , 4 9 9 . 21 

64 6 , 973 . 4 5 
113 , 665 . 0 0 

12 , 93 1 . 75 
2 7 , 756 . 68 

4 8 0 . 00 
1 , 2 0 0 , 000 . 00 
2 , 775 , 0 00 . 00 

14 5 , 000 . 00 
23 , 605 . 76 
- 8 , 164. 5 5  

9 , 234 , 3 3 8 . 13 

9 , 234 , 3 3 8 . 13 

144 , 133 . 3 7 
1 , 874 . 3 7 

850 . 0 0 
. 0 0 

32 . 7% 
100 . 0% 

. 0% 
14 . 3 % 
16 . 3 % 

. 0% 
10 . 9% 

O!!.-• 0 

5 . 3 %  

25 . 4% 

25 . 4 % 

3 6 . 5 % 
34 . 1% 
32 . 1% 

5 . 3 %  
2 0 . 7% 
3 9 . 8% 
2 0 . 0% 
25 . 0% 
25 . 0% 

. 0% 
32 . 6% 

122 . 5% 

3 0 . 2% 

3 0 . 2% 

3 2 . 7% 
4 6 . 4 % 

. 0% 
100 . 0% 



11/ 02 /2 012 15 : 3 5 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 3 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
01 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01011000 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01011000 501101 FULL TIME/ 471 , 972 0 
01011000 5 0 1102 PART TIME/ 5 0 , 700  0 
01011000 501105 OVERTIME 5 0 0  0 
01011000 501106 LONGEVITY 625 0 
01011000 556601  PRF DV- SEM 2 , 8 0 0  0 
01011000 556602 PRF DV- PRF 470  0 
01011000 556603 PRF DV-INS 2 , 0 0 0  0 
01011000 55 6604 PRF DV-PUB 3 0 0  0 
01011000 567704 TRNSP-EXP 3 0 0  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 529 , 667 0 

TOTAL FINANCE DEPARTMENT 5 2 9 , 667 0 

010114 0 0  BOARD OF FINANCE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0 1 011400 501101 FULL TIME/ 72 , 012 0 
01011400 522201 CLERICAL F 3 , 125 0 
01011400 545501 LEGAL NOTI 1 , 000  0 
01011400 55 6602 PRF DV-PRF 14 0 0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 7 6 , 277  0 

TOTAL BOARD OF FINANCE 7 6 , 277 0 

01011600 TAX ASSESSOR 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01011600 501101 FULL TIME/ 245 , 745 0 
01011600 5 01102 SAL-PT/PER 3 1 , 180  0 
01011600 5 0 1105 SAL-OVRTIM 2 , 5 0 0  0 
01011600 501888  UNIFORM AL 15 0 0 
01011600 522202 PROFESSION 3 5 , 0 0 0  0 
01011600 522204 SVS-CONTRC 1 9 , 2 5 0  0 
01011600 534402 PROGRAM SU 8 3 0  0 
01011600 545501 LEGAL NOTI 225 0 
01011600 556601 PRF DV-SEM 4 , 935 0 

4 7 1 , 972 145 , 42 0 . 53 
5 0 , 700  16 , 968 . 75 

5 0 0  877 . 11 
625 . 00 

2 , 8 0 0  6 0 . 00 
4 7 0  130 . 0 0 

2 , 0 0 0  . 0 0 
3 0 0  2 77 . 66 
3 0 0  3 1 . 98 

529 , 667 163 , 7 66 . 03 

52 9 , 667  163 , 766 . 03 

72 , 012 23 , 542 . 45 
3 , 12 5  375 . 00 
1 , 000  . 00 

14 0 . 00 

7 6 , 277  23 , 917 . 4 5  

76 , 277  23 , 917 . 4 5  

245 , 745 8 0 , 23 9 . 2 0 
3 1 , 1 8 0  8 , 717 . 52 

2 , 5 0 0  . 0 0 
1 5 0  . 00 

3 5 , 0 0 0  . 00 
1 9 , 25 0  1 8 , 4 5 0 . 00 

8 3 0  783 . 60 
225 . 00 

4 , 93 5  478 . 00 

. 0 0 3 2 6 , 551 . 4 7  

. 0 0 33 , 73 1 . 25 

. 0 0 -377 . 11 

. 0 0 625 . 00 

. 0 0 2 , 74 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 340 . 0 0 

. 0 0 2 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 22 . 34 

. 00 268 . 02 

. 00 3 65 , 90 0 . 97 

. 0 0 3 65 , 900 . 97 

. 0 0 4 8 , 4 69 . 55 

. 0 0 2 , 75 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 1 , 0 00 . 0 0 

. 0 0 140 . 00 

. 0 0 5 2 , 35 9 . 55 

. 0 0 52 , 3 59 . 55 

. 00 165 , 5 05 . 8 0 

. 0 0 22 , 4 62 . 4 8  

. 0 0 2 , 500 . 00 

. 0 0 150 . 00 

. 0 0 3 5 , 000 . 00 

. 0 0 800 . 00 

. 0 0 4 6 . 4 0 

. 0 0 225 . 00 

. 0 0 4 , 457 . 00 

3 0 . 8% 
33 . 5% 

175 . 4 %  
. 0% 

2 . 1% 
2 7 . 7% 

0!1-. . 

92 . 6% 
10 . 7% 

3 0 . 9% 

3 0 . 9% 

3 2 . 7% 
12 . 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

3 1 . 4 % 

3 1 . 4% 

3 2 . 7% 
2 8 . 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 
95 . 8% 
94 . 4 %  

. 0% 
9 . 7% 



11/02/2012 15 : 35 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 4 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 0 13 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
01 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01011600 556602 PRF DV-PRF 525 0 525  . 0 0 . 0 0 525 . 00 . 0% 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 3 4 0 , 3 4 0  0 34 0 , 34 0  108 , 66 8 . 3 2 . 0 0 2 3 1 , 671 . 68 3 1 . 9% 

TOTAL TAX ASSESSOR 3 4 0 , 340  0 3 4 0 , 3 4 0  108 , 66 8 . 3 2 . 00 231 , 671 . 68 3 1 . 9% 

01011800  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01011800 522201 CLERICAL F 6 , 275 0 6 , 275 . 0 0 . 0 0 6 , 275 . 00 . 0% 
01011800  545501 LEGAL NOT! 650 0 650  2 13 . 64 . 0 0 4 3 6 . 3 6  3 2 . 9% 
01011800  556601  PRF DV-SEM 2 0 0  0 2 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 2 0 0 . 00 . 0% 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 7 , 125 0 7 , 125 2 13 . 64 . 00 6 , 911 . 3 6  3 . 0% 

TOTAL BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 7 , 12 5  0 7 , 125 2 13 . 64 . 00 6 , 911 . 3 6  3 . 0% 

01012000  TAX COLLECTOR 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01012000 501101 FULL TIME/ 2 7 8 , 562 0 2 7 8 , 562 9 0 , 923 . 69 . 0 0 187 , 63 8 . 3 1 3 2 . 6% 
01012000  5 0 1102 PART TIME/ 15 , 210  0 15 , 210  6 , 3 0 7 . 5 0 . 0 0 8 , 9 02 . 5 0 4 1 . 5% 
01012000  501105  OVERTIME 1 , 000  0 1 , 0 0 0  3 , 781 . 92 . 0 0 - 2 , 781 . 92 378 . 2% 
01012 000  501106  LONGEVITY 425 0 425 . 0 0 . 00 425 . 00 . 0% 
01012000 522203 SVS -ANCLRY 11 , 2 0 0  0 1 1 , 2 0 0  8 , 867 . 60 . 00 2 , 33 2 . 4 0 7 9 . 2% 
01012000 522204 SVS-CONTRC 18 , 3 6 0  0 18 , 3 6 0  10 , 64 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 7 , 720 . 0 0 5 8 . 0% 
01012000  534401 OFFICE SUP 1 0 , 000  0 1 0 , 000  1 , 4 8 6 . 3 3 412 . 0 0 8 , 101 . 67 19 . 0% 
01012000  545501 LEGAL NOT! 3 , 75 0  0 3 , 75 0  425 . 68 . 0 0 3 , 324 . 32 11 . 4 %  
01012000 545504 POSTAGE 2 1 , 003 0 2 1 , 003  . 0 0 . 00 2 1 , 0 03 . 00 . 0% 
01012000 556601  PRF DV-SEM 550 0 5 5 0  108 . 00 . 00 442 . 0 0 1 9 . 6% 
01012000 556602 PRF DV-PRF 240  0 240  . 0 0 . 0 0 24 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
01012000  556604 PRF DV-PUB 278  0 278  . 0 0 . 0 0 278 . 00 . 0% 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 3 6 0 , 578 0 3 6 0 , 5 7 8  122 , 54 0 . 72 412 . 00 23 7 , 625 . 28 3 4 . 1% 

TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR 3 6 0 , 578 0 3 6 0 , 578 122 , 54 0 . 72 412 . 0 0 237 , 62 5 . 2 8 34 . 1% 

010122 00 PURCHASING 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01012200 501101 FULL TIME/ 72 , 979 0 72 , 979  23 , 858 . 66 . 00 4 9 , 12 0 . 34 3 2 . 7% 



11/02 /2012 15 : 35 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
0 1  GENERAL FUND 

01012200 501106 
01012200 545501 
01012200 556601  
0 10122 00 556602 

LONGEVITY 
LEGAL NOT! 
PRF DV-SEM 
PRF DV-PRF 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL PURCHASING 

010124 00 TREASURER 

0 1012400 501101 FULL TIME/ 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL TREASURER 

0 1012600 TECHNOLOGY 

01012600 501101 
0 1012600 501102 
01012600 522204 
01012600 556601  
01012600  556602 
01012600 578802 
01012600 581888  

FULL TIME/ 
SAL- PT/PER 
CONTRACTUA 
PRF DV-SEM 
PRF DV- PRF 
EQUIPMENT/ 
CAP OUTLAY 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY 

01012800 TOWN ATTORNEYS 

01012 8 0 0  522202 PROFESSION 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEYS 

01013 000  HUMAN RESOURCES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

2 0 0  
4 , 0 0 0  

100  
3 0  

7 7 1 3 0 9  

77 , 3 0 9  

2 1 , 652 

2 1 , 652 

2 1 , 652 

13 9 , 037 
2 4 , 113 

16 9 , 0 13 
180 

35 
5 , 000  

102 , 178 

4 3 9 , 556 

4 3 9 , 5 5 6  

3 0 0 , 000  

3 0 0 , 000  

3 0 0 , 000  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

2 0 0  
4 , 0 0 0  

100  
30  

77 ' 3 0 9  

77 , 3 0 9  

2 1 , 652 

2 1 , 652 

2 1 , 652 

13 9 , 037  
24 , 113 

16 9 , 0 13 
180  

35  
5 , 000  

102 , 178 

4 3 9 , 556 

4 3 9 , 5 5 6  

3 0 0 , 0 0 0  

3 0 0 , 000  

3 0 0 , 0 0 0  

. 0 0 
1 , 994 . 92 

. 00 
3 0 . 0 0 

25 , 8 83 . 58 

2 5 , 883 . 5 8 

7 , 078 . 63 

7 , 078 . 63 

7 , 078 . 63 

44 , 76 8 . 0 9 
6 , 5 93 . 01 

98 , 115 . 67 
. 00 
. 0 0 

199 . 0 0 
13 , 772 . 43 

163 , 44 8 . 20 

163 , 44 8 . 2 0 

8 1 , 5 0 0 . 00 

8 1 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 

8 1 , 5 00 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
27 , 3 99 . 85 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
5 , 800 . 00 

3 3 , 19 9 . 85 

3 3 , 199 . 85 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

l PG 5 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

2 0 0 . 0 0 
2 , 005 . 08 

100 . 0 0 
. 00 

5 1 , 42 5 . 42 

5 1 , 425 . 42 

14 , 573 . 3 7 

14 , 573 . 3 7 

14 , 573 . 3 7  

94 , 26 8 . 91 
17 , 519 . 99 
43 , 4 9 7 . 4 8  

180 . 00 
3 5 . 0 0 

4 , 8 01 . 0 0 
82 , 605 . 57 

242 , 907 . 95 

242 , 907 . 95 

2 18 , 5 0 0 . 00 

2 18 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 

2 18 , 5 0 0 . 00 

. 0% 
4 9 . 9% 

. 0% 
100 . 0% 

3 3 . 5% 

33 . 5% 

3 2 . 7% 

32 . 7% 

3 2 . 7% 

3 2 . 2% 
27 . 3 % 
74 . 3% 

. 0% 

. 0% 
4 . 0% 

19 . 2% 

44 . 7% 

44 . 7% 

27 . 2% 

27 . 2 %  

2 7 . 2% 



11/02/2012 15 : 3 5 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 7 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
01 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01013 6 0 0  522205 PROGRAMEXP 3 , 5 0 0  0 
01013 6 0 0  534402 PROGRAM SU 3 , 2 0 0  0 
01013 6 0 0  545501  LEGAL NOT! 3 , 0 0 0  0 
01013 6 0 0  5 5 6 6 0 1  PRF DV-SEM 1 , 4 8 0  0 
01013 6 0 0  556602 PROFESSION 5 9 5  0 
01013 6 0 0  578801  SERVICE CO 2 5 0  0 
01013 6 0 0  578803 PROGRAM-RE 2 , 5 0 0  0 
01013 6 0 0  598889  STCTFISHGA 0 0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 255 , 08 0  0 

TOTAL TOWN CLERK 255 , 08 0  0 

01013 8 0 0  TOWN HALL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01013 8 0 0  501116 CONTINGENC 4 8 5 , 610 0 
01013 8 0 0  511160 P&L INS 842 , 92 1  0 
01013 800  522205 PROGRAM EX 15 , 0 0 0  0 
01013 8 0 0  522208 CONTRIBUT 16 , 2 5 0  0 
01013 8 0 0  534401 OFFICE SUP 3 6 , 0 0 0  0 
01013800  534402  PROGRAM SU 1 , 2 0 0  0 
01013 8 0 0  534403 MTLS-CLNG 1 , 0 0 0  0 
01013 8 0 0  545502 PUBLIC REP 2 , 0 0 0  - 1 , 0 0 0  
01013 8 0 0  545504 POSTAGE 4 2 , 0 0 0  0 
01013 8 0 0  5 7 8 8 0 1  SERVICE CO 9 , 751 0 
01013 8 0 0  5 78 8 04 REFUSE REM 4 , 167 0 
01013 800  5 8 18 8 8  CAPITAL OU 5 , 000  1 , 0 0 0  
01013 8 0 0  5 8 99 0 1  ANNUAL REN 2 , 2 00 0 
01013 8 0 0  5 9 0 0 1 1  HEAT 13 , 4 13 0 
01013 8 0 0  590012 ELECTRICIT 8 1 , 24 1  0 
01013 8 0 0  590013 WATER 1 , 744 0 
01013 8 0 0  590014 TELEPHONE 123 , 873 0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 1 , 683 , 3 70 0 

TOTAL TOWN HALL 1 , 683 , 37 0  0 

01014 2 0 0  PLANNING AND ZONING 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01014 2 0 0  5 0 1101 FULL TIME/ 199 , 124 0 

3 , 5 0 0  3 , 684 . 8 9 
3 , 2 00  619 . 99 
3 , 000  . 0 0 
1 , 4 8 0  3 0 0 . 0 0 

595 . 0 0 
2 5 0  . 0 0 

2 , 5 0 0  623 . 32 
0 958 . 00 

255 , 0 80  81 , 839 . 93 

255 , 080  8 1 , 8 3 9 . 93 

4 8 5 , 610 . 00 
842 , 921 5 0 6 , 0 68 . 17 

15 , 0 00  24 . 22 
1 6 , 250 7 , 75 0 . 0 0 
3 6 , 000  12 , 8 95 . 17 

1 , 2 0 0  4 13 . 3 0  
1 , 000  4 94 . 97 
1 , 0 0 0  . 0 0 

42 , 0 0 0  1 0 , 3 3 5 . 23 
9 , 751 4 , 23 6 . 4 5 
4 , 167 664 . 3 6 
6 , 0 0 0  5 , 5 0 0 . 00 
2 , 200  902 . 79 

13 , 4 13 73 1 . 65 
8 1 , 241  12 , 535 . 19 

1 , 744 528 . 10 
123 , 873 4 0 , 292 . 81 

1 , 683 , 3 70 603 , 3 72 . 4 1 

1 , 6 83 , 37 0  603 , 3 72 . 4 1  

199 , 124 6 5 , 098 . 2 9  

. 0 0 - 184 . 8 9  

. 00 2 , 5 8 0 . 01 

. 00 3 , 000 . 0 0 

. 0 0 1 , 180 . 0 0 

. 0 0 595 . 0 0 

. 0 0 2 5 0 . 00 
774 . 92 1 ,  101 . 76 

. 0 0 - 958 . 00 

18 , 8 18 . 4 5 154 , 421 . 62 

1 8 , 818 . 4 5  154 , 421 . 62 

. 00 4 85 , 610 . 0 0 

. 00 3 3 6 , 852 . 83 

. 0 0 14 , 975 . 78 

. 0 0 8 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 
4 , 04 0 . 21 1 9 , 0 64 . 62 

. 0 0 786 . 70 
2 8 1 . 0 9  223 . 94 

. 0 0 1 , 000 . 00 
6 , 664 . 16 2 5 , 000 . 61 

6 94 . 4 3  4 , 82 0 . 12 
. 00 3 , 5 02 . 64 
. 00 5 0 0 . 00 
. 00 1 , 297 . 21 
. 0 0 12 , 6 81 . 3 5 

4 , 6 0 7 . 4 6  64 , 0 98 . 3 5 
. 0 0 1 , 215 . 90 
. 0 0 83 , 5 80 . 19 

16 , 2 87 . 35 1 , 063 , 710 . 24 

1 6 , 2 8 7 . 3 5  1 , 063 , 710 . 24 

. 00 134 , 02 5 . 71 

105 . 3 % 
19 . 4% 

. 0% 
2 0 . 3 % 

Oll-. . 
Oll-. . 

55 . 9% 
100 . 0% 

3 9 . 5% 

3 9 . 5% 

Oll-. . 
6 0 . 0% 

. 2 % 
4 7 . 7% 
4 7 . 0% 
34 . 4 %  
77 . 6% 

. 0% 
4 0 . 5% 
5 0 . 6% 
15 . 9% 
9 1 . 7% 
4 1 . 0% 

5 . 5% 
2 1 . 1% 
3 0 . 3 % 
3 2 . 5% 

3 6 . 8% 

3 6 . 8% 

3 2 . 7% 



11/02 /2 012 15 : 3 5 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 8 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 0 13 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
01 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01014200 5 01102 PART TIME/ 
01014200  501105  OVERTIME 
01014200  501106  LONGEVITY 
0 10 14200  522202 SVS- PROF 
010142 0 0  522205 PROG EXP 
01014200 545501 LEGAL NOT! 
0 10 14200 545502 COM- PUB RP 
01014200 556601 PRF DV-SEM 
01014200 556602 PRF DV-PRF 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING 

01014400 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0 10 14400  545501 LEGAL NO'l'I 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

01014 6 0 0  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01014600 501101 SAL-FT/PER 
01014 6 0 0  522201 CLERICAL F 
01014600 522202 SVS- PROF 
01014600 522205 PROG EXP 
01014 6 0 0  534402 PROGSUPPL 
01014 6 0 0  545503 COM- PUB RL 
01014 6 0 0  5 5 6 6 0 1  PRF DV-SEM 
01014600 556602 PRF DV-PRF 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

01014 8 0 0  INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01014 8 0 0  522201 CLERICAL F 

3 0 , 160 0 
3 , 000  0 

425 0 
14 , 2 0 0  0 
13 , 979  0 
2 2 , 000  0 

5 0  0 
4 0 0  0 
4 0 0  0 

283 , 73 8  0 

283 , 738  0 

� � � 
:\(;--o I col <-f � 

0 0 

9 5 , 0 0 0  0 
720 0 

5 , 0 0 0  0 
6 , 3 00 0 
1 , 800  0 
7 , 50 0  0 
2 , 000  0 

4 0 0  0 

118 , 72 0  0 

118 , 720 0 

1 , 5 0 0  0 

3 0 , 160 12 , 171 . 99 . 0 0 
3 , 00 0  898 . 8 0 . 00 

4 2 5  . 0 0 . 00 
14 , 2 0 0  . 00 . 00 
13 , 979 11 , 32 6 . 14 . 00 
2 2 , 0 0 0  3 , 18 6 . 44 . 0 0 

5 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 
4 0 0  93 9 . 99 . 0 0 
4 0 0  . 00 . 00 

2 83 , 73 8  93 , 62 1 . 65 . 00 

283 , 738  93 , 62 1 . 65 . 0 0 

0 1 , 192 . 28 . 00 

0 1 , 192 . 2 8 . 0 0 

0 1 , 192 . 2 8 . 00 

9 5 , 0 0 0  3 1 , 117 . 63 . 00 
720 6 0 . 00 . 0 0 

5 , 0 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 
6 , 3 00 4 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 
1 , 8 0 0  . 0 0 . 00 
7 , 50 0  190 . 00 . 00 
2 , 000  . 00 . 00 

4 0 0  . 00 . 0 0 

118 , 720 3 1 , 4 0 7 . 63 . 0 0 

118 , 72 0  3 1 , 4 07 . 63 . 00 

1 , 5 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 

17 , 988 . 01 
2 , 101 . 20 

425 . 00 
14 , 2 00 . 00 

2 , 652 . 86 
18 , 813 . 56 

5 0 . 0 0 
- 53 9 . 99 

4 0 0 . 00 

190 , 116 . 3 5  

1 90 , 116 . 3 5  

1 , 192 . 28 

- 1 , 192 . 28 

- 1 , 192 . 2 8 

63 , 882 . 37 
660 . 00 

5 , 0 0 0 . 00 
6 , 2 6 0 . 00 
1 , 800 . 0 0 
7 , 3 10 . 00 
2 , 000 . 0 0 

4 0 0 . 0 0 

87 , 3 12 . 3 7  

8 7 , 3 12 . 3 7 

1 , 50 0 . 00 

4 0 . 4% 
3 0 . 0% 

O!-• 0 

. 0% 
8 1 . 0% 
14 . 5% 

. 0% 
2 3 5 . 0% 

. 0% 

3 3 . 0% 

33 . 0% 

1 0 0 . 0% 

100 . 0% 

100 . 0% 

3 2 . 8% 
8 . 3 % 

. 0% 

. 6% 
O!-• 0 

2 . 5% 
. 0% 
. 0% 

2 6 . 5% 

2 6 . 5% 

. 0% 



11/ 02/2 012 15 : 3 5 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR - TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
01 GENERAL FUND 

01014800  534401 
01014800  534402 
01014 8 0 0  545501 
01014 80 0  556601 
01014 8 0 0  556604 

MTLS- OFFCE 
PROGRAM SU 
LEGAL NOT! 
SEMINARS/C 
PUBLICATIO 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION 

01015000 RECYCLING COMMISSION 

01015000 522205 PROG EXP 
01015000 534402 MTLS- PROG 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL RECYCLING COMMISSION 

010154 00 CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

010154 0 0  522201 
010154 0 0  545502 
010154 0 0  556601 
01015400 556602 
01015400 556604 

SVS- CLRC 
COM - PUB RP 
PRF DV-SEM 
PRF DUES 
PRF DV- PUB 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

01015600 CLEAN ENERGY FUND 

01015600 522205 PROG EXP 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL CLEAN ENERGY FUND 

01015800  TRANSIT DISTRICT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

2 0 0  
75 

8 , 0 0 0  
6 0 0  
100  

1 0 , 475 

1 0 , 475 

1 , 2 5 0  
2 , 45 0  

3 , 7 00  

3 , 700  

6 0 0  
75 

150 
300  

30  

1 , 155 

1 , 155 

1 , 6 0 0  

1 , 6 0 0  

1 , 6 0 0  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

2 0 0  
7 5  

8 , 000  
6 0 0  
100  

1 0 , 475 

1 0 , 475 

1 , 2 5 0  
2 , 4 5 0  

3 , 700  

3 , 7 00  

6 0 0  
75 

150 
300  

30  

1 , 155 

1 , 155 

1 , 600  

1 , 6 0 0  

1 , 6 0 0  

YTD EXPENDED 

4 0 . 05 
55 . 0 0 

1 , 4 76 . 5 6 
. 00 
. 0 0 

1 , 5 7 1 . 61 

1 , 5 7 1 . 61 

255 . 00 
1 , 688 . 0 0 

1 , 943 . 0 0 

1 , 943 . 00 

120 . 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 

55 . 0 0 
. 0 0 

175 . 0 0 

175 . 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

ENCUMBRANCES 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
55 . 00 

. 0 0 

5 5 . 0 0 

5 5 . 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

l PG 9 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

159 . 95 
2 0 . 00 

6 , 523 . 44 
545 . 00 
100 . 0 0 

8 , 84 8 . 3 9  

8 , 84 8 . 3 9 

995 . 00 
762 . 00 

1 , 75 7 . 00 

1 , 75 7 . 0 0 

4 8 0 . 0 0 
75 . 0 0 

150 . 0 0 
245 . 0 0 

3 0 . 00 

9 8 0 . 00 

9 8 0 . 00 

1 , 6 0 0 . 0 0 

1 , 6 0 0 . 0 0 

1 , 6 0 0 . 00 

2 0 . 0% 
73 . 3 % 
18 . 5% 

9 . 2 %  
. 0% 

15 . 5% 

15 . 5% 

2 0 . 4% 
6 8 . 9% 

52 . 5% 

52 . 5% 

2 0 . 0% 
. 0% 

O!l.-• 0 

18 . 3 % 
. 0% 

15 . 2% 

1 5 . 2% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 



11/ 02/2012 15 : 3 5  I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 10 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2013 13  

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
01 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01015800 522205 PROGRAM EX 4 4 , 084 0 4 4 , 084  44 , 084 . 00 . 00 . 00 100 . 0% 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 44 , 084 0 44 , 084  44 , 084 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 

TOTAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 4 4 , 084 0 44 , 084 44 , 084 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 100 . 0% 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1 8 , 5 0 6 , 943 0 1 8 , 5 0 6 , 943 5 , 752 , 97 1 . 87 14 1 , 73 8 . 4 6 12 , 612 , 232 . 67 3 1 . 9% 

02 PUBLIC SAFETY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01022 000  POLICE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01022000 5 0 1101  FULL TIME/ 5 , 748 , 172 0 5 , 74 8 , 172 1 , 86 5 , 7 8 6 . 94 . 00 3 , 8 82 , 3 85 . 06 32 . 5% 
01022 000  5 01102 PART TIME/ 3 8 , 774 0 3 8 , 774 7 , 04 5 . 10 . 0 0 3 1 , 72 8 . 90 18 . 2 % 
01022000 5 01103 SAL-SEASON 0 0 0 9 , 72 0 . 0 0 . 00 - 9 , 72 0 . 00 100 . 0% 
01022000 5 0 1104 RELIEF/VAC 4 7 , 199  0 4 7 , 199  1 1 , 5 8 7 . 14 . 00 3 5 , 611 . 86 24 . 5% 
01022000 501105 OVERTIME 472 , 0 0 0  0 472 , 00 0  182 , 873 . 64 . 00 2 8 9 , 12 6 . 3 6 3 8 . 7% 
01022 000  501106  LONGEVITY 2 2 , 925 0 22 , 925 . 00 . 0 0 22 , 92 5 . 00 . 0% 
01022 000  501109  COLLEGE IN 2 1 , 900 0 2 1 , 900  1 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 2 0 , 9 0 0 . 00 4 . 6% 
01022000 5 01112 SHIFTDIFF 43 , 455  0 43 , 455  1 , 75 3 . 0 0 . 00 4 1 , 702 . 0 0 4 . 0% 
0 10220 0 0  5 0 1 113 HOLIDAY 2 62 , 5 0 0  0 2 62 , 5 0 0  62 , 972 . 86 . 00 199 , 52 7 . 14 24 . 0% 
01022 000  5 01114 TRAINING 8 0 , 0 0 0  0 8 0 , 0 0 0  3 8 , 75 0 . 07 . 0 0 4 1 , 24 9 . 93 4 8 . 4 % 
01022 000  501887  POLICE UNI 16 , 5 0 0  0 1 6 , 5 0 0  4 , 82 6 . 00 . 0 0 1 1 , 674 . 00 2 9 . 2% 
01022000 501888  UNIFORM AL 4 5 , 3 2 0  0 4 5 , 3 2 0  6 , 3 9 7 . 8 9 1 , 957 . 00 3 6 , 965 . 11 18 . 4 %  
0 1022 000  522203  ANCILLARY 15 , 000  0 15 , 000  1 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 14 , 900 . 0 0 . 7% 
01022000 534401 OFFICE SUP 14 , 4 0 0  0 14 , 4 0 0  2 , 64 7 . 92 2 , 156 . 33 9 , 595 . 75 3 3 . 4% 
01022 000  534402 PROGRAM SU 3 7 , 5 0 0  0 3 7 , 5 0 0  16 , 515 . 8 7 . 0 0 2 0 , 984 . 13 44 . 0% 
01022000 534403 MTLS-CLNG 5 , 6 0 0  0 5 , 6 0 0  3 , 66 8 . 44 . 00 1 ,  9 3 1 . 5 6 65 . 5% 
01022 000  545503  PUBLIC REL 2 , 5 0 0  0 2 , 5 0 0  . 0 0 . 00 2 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
01022 000  556602  PRF DV-PRF 1 , 5 0 0  0 1 , 5 0 0  1 , 25 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 2 5 0 . 0 0 83 . 3% 
0 1022000 556603 PRF DV-INS 2 7 , 000  0 2 7 , 0 0 0  13 , 910 . 5 0 1 , 665 . 78 11 , 423 . 72 57 . 7% 
01022000 556604 PRF DV- PUB sao 0 5 0 0  82 . 5 0 4 2 . 70 3 74 . 8 0 2 5 . 0% 
01022 000  567704 EXPENSE AC 13 , 4 00 0 13 , 4 00 4 , 2 6 9 . 52 . 00 9 , 13 0 . 4 8 3 1 . 9% 
0 1022 000  578801  SERVICE CO 121 , 98 1  0 121 , 98 1  7 1 , 977 . 33 8 , 93 8 . 0 0 4 1 , 065 . 67 66 . 3% 
01022000 578803 PROGRAM-RE 6 , 000  0 6 , 0 0 0  3 , 83 0 . 00 260 . 0 0 1 , 910 . 00 6 8 . 2% 
0 1022000 578804 REFUSE REM 2 , 053 0 2 , 053 719 . 72 . 00 1 , 33 3 . 2 8  3 5 . 1% 
0102 2 0 0 0  581888  CAPITAL OU 193 , 4 97 0 193 , 4 97 2 8 , 22 8 . 70 3 , 88 0 . 0 0 1 6 1 , 3 88 . 3 0 16 . 6% 
01022000 5 8 9 901 ANNUAL REN 1 1 , 840 0 1 1 , 840  3 ,  961 . 08 . 0 0 7 , 878 . 92 3 3 . 5% 
0 1022000 5 9 0 0 1 1  UTIL-HEAT 6 , 151 0 6 , 151 3 5 7 . 70 . 0 0 5 , 793 . 3 0  5 . 8% 
010220 0 0  590012 ELECTRICIT 102 , 979 0 102 , 97 9  17 , 75 7 . 32 . 00 8 5 , 22 1 . 68 17 . 2% 



11/ 02/ 20 12 15 : 3 5  
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
01  GENERAL FUND 

01022000 590013 
01022000 5 9 0014 
01022000 5 9 0015 

WATER 
TELEPHONE 
TRAFFICLIT 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL POLICE 

01022400 ANIMAL CONTROL 

010224 00 501101 
010224 00 5 0 1102 
010224 00 501105 
010224 00 501887 
010224 00 501888  
010224 00 522202 
0 102240 0  522203 
01022400 534402 
010224 00 545501 
010224 00 556603 
01022400 5 7 8 8 0 1  
010224 00 5 7 8 8 0 2  
0 10224 00 5 7 8 8 0 4  
01022400 581888  
01022400  590011  
01022400  5 90012 
01022400 5 90 0 13 
0 10224 00 5 90014 

FULL TIME/ 
PART TIME/ 
OVERTIME 
UNIFORMCLG 
UNIFORMALL 
SVS- PROF 
SVS-ANCLRY 
PROGSUPPL 
COM-LEGAL 
PRF DV- INS 
MNTNCE-SV 
MNTNCE-EQP 
MNTNCE-RFS 
CAP OUTLAY 
UTIL-HEAT 
UTIL-ELECT 
UTIL-WATER 
UTIL-PHONE 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 

01022500 CENTRAL EMRGNCY DISPATCH COMM 

01022 5 0 0  522201 SVS-CLRC 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL CENTRAL EMRGNCY DISPATCH COMM 

01022600 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

3 , 008  
16 , 795 

8 , 964 

7 , 3 8 9 , 4 13 

7 , 3 8 9 , 4 13 

53 , 257 
2 8 , 057 

2 , 000  
4 0 0  
6 0 0  

6 , 5 0 0  
3 0 0  

4 , 000  
850 
150 
773 

2 , 760 
850 

1 , 100 
2 , 323 
4 , 622 

613 
331  

109 , 4 8 6  

109 , 48 6  

720 

720 

720 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

3 , 008  
16 , 795 

8 , 964 

7 , 3 8 9 , 4 13 

7 , 3 8 9 , 4 13 

53 , 257 
2 8 , 057 

2 , 000  
4 0 0  
6 0 0  

6 , 5 0 0  
3 0 0  

4 , 000  
850 
150 
773 

2 , 76 0  
850 

1 , 100  
2 , 323 
4 , 622 

613 
331  

109 , 48 6  

109 , 48 6  

7 2 0  

7 2 0  

7 2 0  

YTD EXPENDED 

675 . 81 
4 , 10 6 . 52 
1 , 573 . 3 9  

2 , 3 6 8 , 344 . 96 

2 , 3 68 , 344 . 96 

17 , 4 10 . 89 
7 , 0 8 9 . 4 0 
3 , 517 . 4 1 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
1 , 504 . 3 3 

. 00 
1 , 2 63 . 5 0 

317 . 55 
75 . 0 0 

165 . 0 0 
534 . 0 0 
221 . 44 

. 0 0 
196 . 65 
984 . 65 
135 . 55 

95 . 2 0 

33 , 5 1 0 . 57 

33 , 510 . 57 

6 0 . 0 0 

6 0 . 0 0 

6 0 . 00 

ENCUMBRANCES 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

18 , 8 99 . 81 

18 , 8 99 . 81 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 
4 0 8 . 84 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
4 95 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

903 . 84 

903 . 84 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

l PG 11 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

2 , 3 32 . 19 
12 , 688 . 4 8 

7 , 3 90 . 61 

5 , 002 , 168 . 23 

5 , 002 , 168 . 23 

3 5 , 846 . 11 
2 0 , 967 . 60 
- 1 , 517 . 4 1  

4 0 0 . 0 0 
6 0 0 . 0 0 

4 , 995 . 67 
3 0 0 . 00 

2 , 3 27 . 66 
532 . 4 5  

75 . 0 0 
113 . 0 0 

2 , 22 6 . 0 0 
628 . 56 

1 , 100 . 0 0 
2 , 12 6 . 3 5 
3 , 63 7 . 3 5 

477 . 4 5  
235 . 8 0 

75 , 071 . 59 

7 5 , 071 . 59 

660 . 00 

660 . 00 

660 . 0 0 

22 . 5% 
24 . 5% 
17 . 6% 

32 . 3 % 

3 2 . 3 % 

3 2 . 7% 
2 5 . 3 % 

175 . 9% 
O!!.-. . 

. 0% 
23 . 1% 

. 0% 
4 1 . 8% 
3 7 . 4% 
5 0 . 0% 
85 . 4 %  
19 . 3 % 
26 . 1% 

O!!.-. . 

8 . 5% 
2 1 . 3 % 
22 . 1% 
2 8 . 8% 

3 1 . 4% 

3 1 . 4% 

8 . 3 %  

8 . 3 %  

8 . 3 % 



11/02/2 012 15 : 35 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 12 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
01 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01022600 501101 FULL TIME/ 5 1 , 724 0 
01022600 5 01102 PART TIME/ 333 , 650  0 
01022600 501105  OVERTIME 1 , 3 6 5  0 
01022600 5 0 1 8 8 8  UNIFORM AL 4 , 000  0 
01022600 522202 PROFESSION 471 , 3 5 1  2 1 , 750 
01022600 522203 ANCILLARY 54 , 815 0 
01022600 534401  OFFICE SUP 1 , 25 0  0 
01022600 534402 PROGRAM SU 3 6 , 4 0 0  0 
01022600 534403 MTLS-CLNG 4 0 0  0 
01022600 545503 PUBLIC REL 1 , 5 0 0  0 
01022600 556601 PRF DV-SEM 1 , 0 0 0  0 
01022600 556603 PRF DV- INS 8 , 710  0 
01022600  5 67703 TRNSP-TRV 5 0 0  0 
01022600 578801 SERVICE CO 977 0 
01022600 578802 EQUIPMENT/ 1 1 , 150 0 
01022600 5 7 8 8 04 REFUSE REM 684 0 
01022600 581888 CAPITAL OU 6 8 , 728 0 
01022600 5 8 9901  ANNUAL REN 2 , 7 8 0  0 
01022600 5 9 0011  HEAT 6 , 527 0 
01022600 5 9 0 012 ELECTRICIT 12 , 170 0 
01022600 5 9 0 013 WATER 1 , 2 03 0 
01022600 590014 TELEPHONE 3 , 94 1  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 1 , 074 , 825 2 1 , 750 

TOTAL EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 1 , 074 , 825 2 1 , 750 

01022800  FIRE MARSHAL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01022800 501101 FULL TIME/ 254 , 753 0 
01022800  501102 PART TIME/ 22 , 0 5 5  0 
01022800  501105 OVERTIME 1 0 , 0 0 0  0 
01022800  5 01122 CERTSTIPEN 2 , 25 0  0 
01022800  501887  UNIFORMCLG 7 0 0  0 
01022800  501888  UNIFORMALL 4 , 8 0 0  0 
01022800  522203 ANCILLARY 2 0 0  0 
01022800  522205  PROGRAM EX 2 0 0  0 
01022800 534401  MTLS -OFFCE 5 0 0  0 
01022800  534402 PROGRAM SU 8 0 0  0 
01022800  556601  PRF DV-SEM 1 , 8 0 0  0 
01022800  556602  PRF DV-PRF 1 , 7 0 0  0 

5 1 , 724 16 , 90 9 . 90 
333 , 650  75 , 3 66 . 19 

1 , 3 6 5  454 . 72 
4 , 0 0 0  1 , 643 . 0 0 

4 93 , 10 1  153 , 542 . 77 
54 , 815 1 0 , 954 . 3 7 

1 , 2 5 0  3 0 8 . 46 
3 6 , 4 0 0  7 , 996 . 62 

4 0 0  171 . 53 
1 , 5 0 0  159 . 3 1 
1 , 000  . 0 0 
8 , 710 . 00 

5 0 0  24 . 2 1 
977 112 . 5 0  

1 1 , 150 934 . 99 
684 221 . 44 

6 8 , 728 5 9 , 927 . 2 0  
2 , 78 0  1 , 273 . 79 
6 , 527 772 . 16 

12 , 170 2 , 4 90 . 04 
1 , 203 122 . 03 
3 , 941 571 . 15 

1 , 096 , 575 333 , 95 6 . 3 8 

1 , 096 , 575 333 , 95 6 . 3 8 

254 , 753 82 , 62 0 . 26 
2 2 , 055  8 , 047 . 67 
1 0 , 000  7 , 52 0 . 5 0 

2 , 25 0  . 0 0 
700  . 00 

4 , 8 0 0  . 00 
2 0 0  32 . 91 
2 0 0  4 0 . 0 0 
5 0 0  . 0 0 
800  13 0 . 99 

1 , 8 0 0  8 9 8 . 0 0 
1 , 700  315 . 0 0 

. 00 34 , 814 . 10 

. 00 2 5 8 , 283 . 8 1 

. 00 910 . 2 8  

. 00 2 , 35 7 . 00 
2 62 , 04 0 . 86 7 7 , 517 . 3 7 

. 0 0 43 , 8 60 . 63 

. 0 0 94 1 . 54 
3 , 60 6 . 22 24 , 797 . 16 

. 0 0 228 . 47 

. 00 1 , 34 0 . 69 

. 00 1 , 000 . 0 0 

. 00 8 , 710 . 00 

. 00 475 . 79 

. 00 8 64 . 50 

. 0 0 10 , 215 . 01 

. 0 0 462 . 5 6 

. 0 0 8 , 8 0 0 . 8 0 
1 , 2 8 1 . 82 224 . 3 9  

. 0 0 5 , 754 . 84 

. 0 0 9 , 679 . 96 

. 0 0 1 , 080 . 97 

. 00 3 , 3 6 9 . 85 

2 6 6 , 928 . 90 4 95 , 6 8 9 . 72 

2 66 , 92 8 . 90 4 95 , 68 9 . 72 

. 00 172 , 132 . 74 

. 00 14 , 007 . 33 

. 0 0 2 , 47 9 . 50 

. 0 0 2 , 25 0 . 00 

. 0 0 700 . 00 

. 0 0 4 , 8 0 0 . 0 0  

. 0 0 167 . 09 

. 00 160 . 00 
8 8 . 53 4 1 1 . 4 7  

. 00 6 6 9 . 01 

. 0 0 902 . 0 0 

. 0 0 1 , 3 8 5 . 00 

32 . 7% 
22 . 6% 
33 . 3 %  
4 1 . 1% 
84 . 3 %  
2 0 . 0% 
24 . 7% 
3 1 . 9% 
42 . 9% 
10 . 6% 

. 0% 
0!!.-. . 

4 . 8% 
11 . 5% 

8 . 4 %  
3 2 . 4% 
8 7 . 2% 
9 1 . 9% 
11 . 8% 
2 0 . 5% 
10 . 1% 
14 . 5% 

54 . 8% 

54 . 8% 

3 2 . 4 % 
3 6 . 5% 
75 . 2% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 
1 6 . 5% 
2 0 . 0% 
17 . 7% 
16 . 4 % 
4 9 . 9% 
18 . 5% 



11/02/2012 15 : 3 5  I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 13 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
01 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01022800 556604 PRF DV- PUB 1 , 200  0 1 , 2 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 2 0 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
01022800 578802 EQUIPMENT/ 3 , 700  0 3 , 700  220 . 0 0 . 0 0 3 , 4 8 0 . 00 5 . 9% 
01022800 581888  CAPITAL OU 1 , 2 0 0  0 1 , 2 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 2 0 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
01022800 5 8 9901 RNTLS -A/LS 7 , 700  0 7 , 700  . 0 0 . 00 7 , 70 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
01022800  59 0014 TELEPHONE 3 , 6 92 0 3 , 692 805 . 62 . 00 2 , 8 8 6 . 3 8 2 1 . 8% 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 3 17 , 25 0  0 3 1 7 , 2 5 0  1 0 0 , 630 . 95 8 8 . 53 216 , 53 0 . 52 3 1 . 7% 

TOTAL FIRE MARSHAL 3 17 , 2 5 0  0 3 1 7 , 2 5 0  1 0 0 , 630 . 95 8 8 . 53 216 , 53 0 . 52 3 1 . 7% 

01022824 FIRE MARSHAL- FIRE HYDRANTS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0 1022824 590016 UTIL-FIRE 1 , 2 8 5 , 5 84 0 1 , 2 8 5 , 584 3 1 6 , 774 . 3 1 . 0 0 968 , 8 0 9 . 6 9 24 . 6% 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 1 , 2 8 5 , 584 0 1 , 2 8 5 , 584 3 1 6 , 774 . 3 1 . 0 0 968 , 8 0 9 . 6 9 24 . 6% 

TOTAL FIRE MARSHAL-FIRE HYDRANTS 1 , 2 8 5 , 584 0 1 , 2 8 5 , 584 3 1 6 , 774 . 3 1 . 0 0 968 , 8 0 9 . 69 24 . 6% 

01023 2 0 0  BUILDING OFFICIAL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01023 200  501101 FULL TIME/ 2 64 , 599 0 2 64 , 5 99 8 6 , 76 0 . 2 0 . 00 177 , 83 8 . 8 0 3 2 . 8% 
01023 200  5 01102 PART TIME/ 23 , 163 0 23 , 163 8 , 54 6 . 8 8 . 00 14 , 616 . 12 3 6 . 9% 
0 1023 200  501105  OVERTIME 5 , 000  0 5 , 0 0 0  1 , 92 1 . 75 . 00 3 , 078 . 25 3 8 . 4% 
0 1023 200  501106  LONGEVITY 425 0 425 . 00 . 00 425 . 0 0 . 0% 
0 1023 200  501888  UNIFORM AL 3 0 0  0 3 0 0  . 00 . 00 3 0 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
0 1023 200  522204 CONTRACTUA 2 5 0  0 2 5 0  6 0 . 00 . 00 190 . 0 0 24 . 0% 
01023200 534401 OFFICE SUP 2 , 2 00 0 2 , 2 00  4 9 . 71 179 . 54 1 , 970 . 75 10 . 4% 
01023200 545501 LEGAL NOT! 75 0 75 199 . 0 0 . 0 0 - 124 . 0 0 265 . 3 % 
01023200 556601 SEMINARS/C 6 0 0  0 6 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 6 0 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
010232 0 0  556602 PROFESSION 4 5 0  0 4 5 0  125 . 0 0 . 0 0 325 . 0 0 27 . 8% 
010232 0 0  556604 PUBLICATIO 825 0 825 . 0 0 . 0 0 825 . 00 . 0% 
010232 0 0  578801 MNTNCE- SV 2 , 476 0 2 , 4 76 1 , 196 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 28 0 . 0 0 4 8 . 3 % 
010232 0 0  581888  CAPITAL OU 4 , 553 0 4 , 553 23 8 . 32 4 , 52 6 . 0 0 -211 . 3 2  104 . 6% 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 3 04 , 916 0 3 04 , 916 9 9 , 096 . 8 6 4 , 705 . 54 201 , 113 . 60 34 . 0% 

TOTAL BUILDING OFFICIAL 3 0 4 , 916 0 3 0 4 , 916 9 9 , 096 . 8 6 4 , 705 . 54 201 , 113 . 60 34 . 0% 

0 1023 4 0 0  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01023 4 0 0  5 01102 SAL-PT/PER 3 4 , 080  0 3 4 , 0 8 0  13 , 124 . 54 . 00 2 0 , 955 . 4 6  3 8 . 5% 



11/02/2012 15 : 3 5  I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 14 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
0 1  GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01023400 501105 SAL-OVRTIM 2 0 , 171 0 2 0 , 171 7 , 53 6 . 67 . 00 12 , 63 4 . 33 3 7 . 4 % 
01023400 501888 UNIFORMALL 6 0 0  0 600  284 . 95 . 0 0 315 . 05 47 . 5% 
01023 4 0 0  534402 PROGSUPPL 3 , 000  0 3 , 0 0 0  5 08 . 62 5 8 . 89 2 , 43 2 . 4 9  18 . 9% 
010234 0 0  578801  MNTNCE- SV 19 , 5 00 0 1 9 , 5 0 0  13 1 871 . 0 4  . 0 0 5 , 62 8 . 96 71 . 1% 
010234 0 0  578802 MNTNCE-EQP 1 , 625 0 1 , 625 179 . 94 . 0 0 1 , 44 5 . 06 11 . 1% 
01023400 590014 TELEPHONE 1 1 , 824 0 1 1 , 824 3 , 04 8 . 64 . 0 0 8 , 775 . 3 6 2 5 . 8% 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 9 0 , 800  0 9 0 , 8 0 0  3 8 , 554 . 4 0  5 8 . 89 52 , 18 6 . 71 42 . 5% 

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 9 0 , 800  0 9 0 , 8 0 0  3 8 , 554 . 4 0 5 8 . 8 9 52 , 18 6 . 71 42 . 5% 

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 1 0 , 572 , 994 21 , 75 0  1 0 , 5 94 , 744 3 , 2 90 , 92 8 . 43 2 91 , 585 . 51 7 , 012 , 23 0 . 06 33 . 8% 

03 PUBLIC WORKS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0  PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030000  501101  FULL TIME/ 160 , 051 0 16 0 , 051 5 1 , 926 . 5 9 . 0 0 108 , 124 . 4 1 3 2 . 4% 
01030000  556601  PRF DV-SEM 3 , 000  0 3 , 000  64 . 76 . 0 0 2 , 935 . 24 2 . 2% 
01030000  556602  PRF DV-PRF 3 0 0  0 3 0 0  5 0 . 0 0 . 00 2 5 0 . 0 0 16 . 7% 
0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0  567704 EXPENSE AC 2 5 0  0 2 5 0  . 0 0 . 00 2 5 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0  59 0014 TELEPHONE 968 0 968  224 . 74 . 00 743 . 26 23 . 2% 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 164 , 5 69 0 164 , 569 52 , 26 6 . 0 9 . 00 112 , 3 02 . 91 3 1 . 8% 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 164 , 5 69 0 164 , 569 52 , 2 66 . 09 . 0 0 112 , 3 02 . 91 3 1 . 8% 

01030025 PUBLIC WORKS - STREET LIGHTS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0 103 002 5  5 9 0 0 1 5  STREET AND 423 , 88 0  0 423 , 88 0  62 , 3 77 . 55 . 0 0 3 61 , 502 . 4 5  14 . 7% 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 423 , 8 80  0 423 , 8 8 0  62 , 3 77 . 55 . 00 3 61 , 502 . 4 5  14 . 7% 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - STREET LIGHTS 423 , 8 8 0  0 423 , 8 8 0  62 , 3 77 . 55 . 00 3 61 , 5 0 2 . 45 14 . 7% 

0103 0100 PUBLIC WORKS - HIGHWAY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030100 501101 FULL TIME/ 1 , 762 , 8 08  0 1 , 762 , 8 0 8  5 75 , 0 8 9 . 25 . 0 0 1 , 187 , 718 . 75 32 . 6% 



11/02/2012 15 : 3 5 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 15 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
01 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030100  5 0 1102 SAL -PT/PER 24 , 853 0 
01030100  5 0 1103 SEASONAL/T 7 , 5 0 0  0 
01030100 5 01105 OVERTIME 42 , 5 0 0  0 
01030100 501106  LONGEVITY 1 , 0 0 0  0 
01030100 501888 UNIFORM AL 2 0 , 8 15 0 
01030100 522203 ANCILLARY 3 7 , 000  0 
01030100 534401 OFFICE SUP 2 , 5 0 0  0 
0103 0100 534402 PROGRAM SU 160 , 0 00  0 
01030100  534403  MTLS -CLNG 4 0 0  0 
01030100  545503  PUBLIC REL 7 , 700  0 
01030100  556601  PRF DV-SEM 6 , 000  0 
01030100  578801  SERVICE CO 3 , 5 95 0 
01030100  578803  PROGRAM-RE 22 , 000  0 
01030100  578804 MNTNCE-RFS 6 , 15 6  0 
01030100  581888  CAPITAL OU 9 6 , 583 0 
01030100  5 8 9 901 ANNUAL REN 4 5 , 980 0 
01030100  589902 OCCASIONAL 15 , 000  0 
01030100  590011  HEAT 3 0 , 962 0 
01030100  590012 ELECTRICIT 8 5 , 187  0 
01030100  590013 WATER 5 , 32 1  0 
01030100  590014 TELEPHONE 12 , 4 6 1  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 2 , 3 96 , 3 2 1  0 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - HIGHWAY 2 , 3 96 , 3 2 1  0 

01030101 HW-SNOW REMOVAL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030101 501105 SAL-OVRTIM 165 , 00 0  0 
01030101 534402 PROGRAM SU 3 3 5 , 0 0 0  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 5 0 0 , 0 0 0  0 

TOTAL HW-SNOW REMOVAL 5 0 0 , 0 0 0  0 

0103 0105 HW-CONSTRUCTION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0103 0105 522205 PROG EXP 2 5 0 , 00 0  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 2 5 0 , 0 0 0  0 

TOTAL HW-CONSTRUCTION 2 5 0 , 00 0  0 

24 , 853 8 , 575 . 56 
7 , 5 0 0  9 , 472 . 0 0 

42 , 5 0 0  2 8 , 5 9 9 . 76 
1 , 0 0 0  . 0 0 

2 0 , 8 15 6 , 3 82 . 02 
3 7 , 000  444 . 5 0 

2 , 5 0 0  7 8 9 . 42 
160 , 0 00  32 , 24 6 . 23 

4 0 0  . 00 
7 , 700  9 8 8 . 67 
6 , 000  . 00 
3 , 595 552 . 5 0 

2 2 , 000  . 00 
6 , 156  1 , 992 . 2 0 

96 , 583  . 00 
4 5 , 9 8 0  210 . 00 
15 , 0 0 0  3 , 15 0 . 00 
3 0 , 962 2 , 077 . 73 
8 5 , 187  1 0 , 157 . 3 6 

5 , 32 1  2 , 717 . 61 
12 , 4 6 1  3 , 783 . 87 

2 , 3 96 , 3 2 1  6 87 , 22 8 . 68 

2 , 3 9 6 , 321  6 87 , 22 8 . 68 

1 65 , 0 0 0  . 0 0 
3 3 5 , 0 0 0  1 6 , 884 . 92 

5 0 0 , 0 0 0  1 6 , 884 . 92 

5 0 0 , 0 0 0  1 6 , 884 . 92 

2 5 0 , 0 0 0  1 7 , 000 . 0 0 

2 5 0 , 0 0 0  1 7 , 000 . 0 0 

2 5 0 , 00 0  1 7 , 000 . 0 0 

. 00 16 , 277 . 44 

. 00 - 1 , 972 . 0 0 

. 00 13 , 900 . 24 

. 00 1 , 000 . 0 0 
2 , 823 . 08 1 1 , 609 . 9 0 

24 , 000 . 0 0 12 , 555 . 5 0 
280 . 54 1 , 43 0 . 04 

7 , 12 6 . 10 120 , 627 . 67 
. 0 0 4 0 0 . 0 0 
. 0 0 6 ,  7 11 . 33 
. 0 0 6 , 000 . 0 0 
. 0 0 3 , 042 . 5 0  

3 , 8 0 0 . 00  18 , 2 0 0 . 0 0 
. 0 0 4 , 163 . 8 0 

34 1 4 3 1 . 85 62 , 15 1 . 15 
. 0 0 4 5 , 770 . 00 
. 0 0 11 , 85 0 . 0 0 
. 0 0 2 8 , 884 . 27 
. 0 0 75 , 029 . 64 
. 0 0 2 , 603 . 3 9  
. 0 0 8 , 677 . 13 

72 , 4 6 1 . 57 1 , 63 6 , 63 0 . 75 

72 , 4 6 1 . 57 1 , 63 6 , 6 3 0 . 75 

. 0 0 165 , 0 0 0 . 00 
5 2 , 061 . 2 0 2 66 , 053 . 8 8 

52 , 061 . 2 0 431 , 053 . 8 8 

5 2 , 061 . 2 0 4 3 1 , 053 . 8 8 

1 , 25 0 . 0 0 2 3 1 , 750 . 00 

1 , 25 0 . 0 0 2 3 1 , 750 . 00 

1 , 25 0 . 0 0 2 3 1 , 750 . 00 

34 . 5% 
126 . 3 % 

67 . 3 %  
. 0% 

44 . 2% 
66 . 1% 
42 . 8% 
24 . 6% 

. 0% 
12 . 8% 

. 0% 
15 . 4 %  
17 . 3 % 
3 2 . 4% 
3 5 . 7% 

59.-• 0 

21 . 0% 
6 . 7% 

11 . 9% 
5 1 . 1% 
3 0 . 4% 

3 1 . 7% 

3 1 . 7% 

. 0% 
2 0 . 6% 

13 . 8% 

13 . 8% 

7 . 3% 

7 . 3% 

7 . 3 % 



11/02/2012 15 : 3 5 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 
01 GENERAL FUND 

01030200 PUBLIC WORKS - BLD MAINTENANCE 

01030200 5 0 1101  
01030200 5 0 1102 
01030200 5 0 1105 
01030200 5 0 1106 
01030200 501888 
01030200 522203 
01030200 522204 
01030200 534402 
01030200 5 7 8 8 02 
01030200 5 8 9 902 
01030200 5 9 0 017 

FULL TIME/ 
SAL-PT/PER 
SAL-OVRTIM 
SAL-LNGVIT 
UNIFORM AL 
SVS-ANCLRY 
SVS-CONTRC 
PROGRAM SU 
MNTNCE-EQP 
OCCASIONAL 
SEWER FEE 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - BLD MAINTENANCE 

01030300  FLEET MAINTENANCE 

0103 03 0 0  501101 
01030300  501105 
01030300  501106  
0103 0 3 0 0  501888  
0 10 3 03 0 0  567701  
01030300  5 67702 
01030300  578801  

SAL-FT/PER 
SAL -OVRTIM 
SAL -LNGVIT 
UNIFORMALL 
TRNSP-GAS 
TRNSP-VEH 
MNTNCE-SV 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE 

01030400 RECYCLING CENTER 

01030400 501101 
01030400 501105  
01030400 501888  
01030400 522204 

FULL TIME/ 
OVERTIME 
UNIFORMALL 
CONTRACTU A 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

4 9 6 , 004 
13 , 63 9  

2 , 6 00  
425 

1 , 22 5  
95 , 0 00  

5 , 270  
5 , 000  

177 , 575 
1 , 200  

119 , 768 

917 , 7 0 6  

9 17 , 7 0 6  

507 , 979 
10 , 2 0 0  

5 0 0  
5 , 575 

3 92 , 911 
3 4 1 , 560  

2 , 54 0  

1 , 261 , 2 65 

1 , 2 6 1 , 265  

189 , 03 8  
2 9 , 840 

500 
1 , 84 9 , 334 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

4 9 6 , 004 
13 , 639 

2 , 600  
425 

1 , 225 
95 , 0 00  

5 , 270 
5 , 000  

177 , 575 
1 , 200  

119 , 768 

9 17 , 706 

9 17 , 706 

5 0 7 , 979 
1 0 , 200  

5 0 0  
5 , 575 

3 92 , 911 
3 4 1 , 560  

2 , 540 

1 , 261 , 265  

1 , 2 6 1 , 265  

189 , 03 8  
2 9 , 840 

500 
1 , 84 9 , 334 

YTD EXPENDED 

151 , 48 8 . 80 
4 , 573 . 08 

4 5 0 . 99 
. 0 0 

983 . 96 
2 1 , 870 . 79 

4 , 2 64 . 77 
3 , 259 . 68 

15 , 19 1 . 15 
. 00 

3 2 , 235 . 43 

234 , 3 18 . 65 

234 , 3 18 . 65 

1 65 , 832 . 34 
1 , 278 . 0 0 

. 0 0 
1 , 624 . 96 

154 , 895 . 97 
8 6 , 94 5 . 4 6 

1 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 

4 12 , 076 . 73 

4 12 , 076 . 73 

6 1 , 3 5 8 . 87 
4 , 517 . 64 

5 8 7 . 98 
4 08 , 85 9 . 15 

ENCUMBRANCES 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
65 , 4 92 . 73 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
52 , 172 . 72 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

117 , 665 . 4 5  

117 , 665 . 4 5 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
225 . 04 

. 0 0 
155 , 410 . 33 

. 0 0 

155 , 63 5 . 3 7 

155 , 635 . 3 7 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
112 . 02 

2 , 315 . 55 

l PG 1 6  
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

344 , 515 . 20 
9 , 065 . 92 
2 , 14 9 . 01 

425 . 00 
241 . 04 

7 , 63 6 . 4 8 
1 , 005 . 23 
1 , 740 . 32 

110 , 2 11 . 13 
1 , 2 00 . 0 0 

8 7 , 532 . 57 

5 65 , 72 1 . 9 0 

565 , 72 1 . 90 

342 , 14 6 . 66 
8 , 922 . 00  

5 0 0 . 0 0 
3 , 72 5 . 0 0 

23 8 , 015 . 03 
9 9 , 204 . 21 

1 , 04 0 . 00 

693 , 552 . 9 0 

693 , 552 . 90 

127 , 679 . 13 
25 , 322 . 3 6 

- 2 0 0 . 00 
1 , 43 8 , 159 . 3 0 

3 0 . 5% 
33 . 5% 
17 . 3 %  

. 0% 
8 0 . 3 %  
92 . 0% 
8 0 . 9% 
65 . 2% 
3 7 . 9% 

. 0% 
2 6 . 9% 

3 8 . 4 % 

3 8 . 4% 

32 . 6% 
12 . 5% 

09.-. . 

33 . 2% 
3 9 . 4% 
71 . 0% 
5 9 . 1% 

4 5 . 0% 

4 5 . 0% 

32 . 5% 
15 . 1% 

140 . 0% 
22 . 2% 



11/02/2012 15 : 3 5  I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 17 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
01 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030400  522207  SPECCONTR 64 , 100  0 
01030400  534402  PROGRAM SU 8 , 0 0 0  0 
01030400 578801 MNTNCE-SV 1 , 2 9 8  0 
01030400  581886  HAZARDOUS 15 , 00 0  0 
01030400 581888 CAPITAL OU 1 0 , 000  0 
01030400  5 8 99 0 1  RNTLS-A/LS 3 0 , 597 0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 2 , 197 , 707  0 

TOTAL RECYCLING CENTER 2 , 19 7 , 707  0 

01030500  TOWN ENGINEER 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030500  501101 FULL TIME/ 457 , 23 9  0 
01030500  501105 OVERTIME 12 , 0 00 0 
01030500  501106  LONGEVITY 8 5 0  0 
0 10 3 0 5 0 0  -50 1 8 8 8  l:JNIRORMALL 840  0 
01030500  522202 PROFESSION 5 , 0 0 0  0 
01030500  522203 SVS-ANCLRY 4 , 0 0 0  0 
0103 05 0 0  522204 SVS-CONTRC 9 , 4 0 0  0 
01030500  5344 01 OFFICE SUP 2 , 8 0 0  0 
01030500  534402 PROGRAM SU 3 , 5 0 0  0 
01030500  545501 LEGAL NOTI 2 8 0  0 
01030500  556602  PRF DUES 1 , 5 5 5  0 
01030500  578802 EQUIPMENT/ 2 , 0 0 0  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 499 , 464 0 

TOTAL TOWN ENGINEER 4 9 9 , 464 0 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 8 , 610 , 912 0 

04 PUBLIC HEALTH 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01040000  HEALTH DISTRICT 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01040000  522205  PROGRAM EX 2 5 7 , 9 5 6  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 2 5 7 , 9 5 6  0 

TOTAL HEALTH DISTRICT 2 5 7 , 956 0 

64 , 100 6 , 782 . 4 1 
8 , 0 0 0  2 , 51 6 . 20 
1 , 2 9 8  1 , 3 3 6 . 94 

15 , 00 0  . 00 
10 , 0 0 0  . 00 
3 0 , 597  . 00 

2 , 197 , 707  4 8 5 , 959 . 19 

2 , 197 , 707 4 85 , 959 . 19 

457 , 23 9  147 , 72 6 . 77 
12 , 00 0  2 , 016 . 13 

8 5 0  . 00 
8 4 0  159 . 99 

5 , 0 0 0  . 00 
4 , 0 0 0  . 00 
9 , 4 0 0  4 , 4 0 0 . 00 
2 , 8 0 0  939 . 6 0 
3 , 5 0 0  . 00 

2 8 0  . 00 
1 , 5 5 5  . 00 
2 , 0 0 0  393 . 5 0 

4 9 9 , 464 155 , 63 5 . 99 

4 99 , 464 155 , 63 5 . 99 

8 , 610 , 912 2 , 123 , 747 . 8 0 

257 , 956 128 , 975 . 0 0 

2 5 7 , 956 128 , 975 . 00 

2 5 7 , 956 128 , 975 . 00 

2 8 , 742 . 5 9 2 8 , 575 . 00 
1 , 89 0 . 00 3 , 5 93 . 8 0 

. 0 0 - 3 8 . 94 

. 00 15 , 00 0 . 00 

. 0 0 10 , 00 0 . 00 

. 0 0 3 0 , 597 . 00 

33 , 0 6 0 . 16 1 , 678 , 687 . 65 

33 , 0 6 0 . 16 1 , 678 , 687 . 65 

. 0 0 3 0 9 , 5 12 . 23 

. 0 0 9 , 983 . 87 

. 0 0 850 . 0 0 
8 30 . 01 - 15 0 . 00 

. 0 0 5 , 000 . 0 0 

. 0 0 4 , 000 . 0 0 

. 0 0 5 , 000 . 0 0 
118 . 68 1 , 741 . 72 

. 0 0 3 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 2 8 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 1 , 555 . 0 0 

. 0 0 1 , 60 6 . 5 0 

948 . 69 342 , 879 . 32 

948 . 6 9 342 , 879 . 32 

433 , 082 . 44 6 ,  054 , 081 . 76 

. 0 0 128 , 981 . 00 

. 0 0 128 , 981 . 00 

. 0 0 128 , 981 . 00 

55 . 4% 
5 5 . 1% 

103 . 0% 
. 0% 
. 0% 
. 0% 

23 . 6% 

23 . 6% 

3 2 . 3 % 
1 6 . 8% 

. 0% 
117 . 9% 

. 0% 

. 0% 
4 6 . 8% 
3 7 . 8% 

0!1-. . 

. 0% 

. 0% 
19 . 7% 

3 1 . 4 % 

3 1 . 4% 

2 9 . 7% 

5 0 . 0% 

5 0 . 0% 

5 0 . 0% 



11/02/ 2 012 15 : 35 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
0 1  GENERAL FUND 

01040200 VITAL STATISTICS 

01040200 522205 PROGRAM EX 
01040200 578803 PROGRAM-RE 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL VITAL STATISTICS 

01040400 NURSING - SENIORS 

01040400 5 01102 
01040400 501106 
01040400 534402 
01040400 556602 
01040400 567703 

SAL-PT/PER 
SAL-LNGVIT 
MTLS - PROG 
PRF DUES 
TRNSP-TRV 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL NURSING - SENIORS 

01060400  NON PUBLIC SCHOOL 

01060400  501101 
01060400 5 01102 
01060400  5 01104 
01060400 501106 
01060400  534402 
01060400 556601 
01060400  5 67703 

SAL-FT/PER 
SAL-PT/PER 
SAL-VAC , W 
SAL-LNGVIT 
MTLS -PROG 
PRF DV- SEM 
TRNSP-TRV 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL NON PUBLIC SCHOOL 

TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH 

OS SOCIAL SERVICES 

01050000  SOCIAL SERVICES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

5 0 0  
5 0 0  

1 , 0 0 0  

1 , 0 0 0  

3 0 , 000  
2 0 0  
2 5 0  

2 5  
100  

3 0 , 575 

3 0 , 575 

265 , 685 
14 , 925 

2 , 534 
999 
9 0 0  

6 0  
1 0 0  

285 , 203 

2 8 5 , 203 

574 , 734 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

5 0 0  
5 0 0  

1 , 0 0 0  

1 , 000  

3 0 , 000  
2 0 0  
2 5 0  

2 5  
100  

3 0 , 575 

3 0 , 575 

2 65 , 68 5  
14 , 925 

2 , 534 
999 
9 0 0  

6 0  
100  

2 8 5 , 2 03 

2 8 5 , 203 

574 , 734 

YTD EXPENDED 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

8 , 95 7 . 33 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 

8 , 95 7 . 33 

8 , 95 7 . 33 

5 8 , 854 . 92 
4 , 831 . 25 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

63 , 68 6 . 17 

63 , 68 6 . 17 

2 01 , 618 . 5 0 

ENCUMBRANCES 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 
228 . 8 1 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

228 . 81 

228 . 81 

228 . 81 

l PG 18 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

5 0 0 . 0 0 
5 0 0 . 0 0 

1 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

1 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

21 , 042 . 67 
2 0 0 . 00 
2 5 0 . 00 

25 . 00 
100 . 00 

2 1 , 617 . 67 

2 1 , 617 . 67 

206 , 83 0 . 08 
1 0 , 093 . 75 

2 , 534 . 00 
999 . 00 
671 . 19 

6 0 . 00 
100 . 00 

221 , 2 8 8 . 02 

221 , 28 8 . 02 

3 72 , 8 8 6 . 69 

. 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

Og,. . . 

2 9 . 9% 
. 0% 

Q !1.-. . 
Q !1.-. . 

. 0% 

2 9 . 3 % 

2 9 . 3 % 

22 . 2% 
3 2 . 4 %  

. 0% 

. 0% 
2 5 . 4% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

22 . 4% 

22 . 4% 

3 5 . 1% 



11/02/2012 15 : 3 5  I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 19 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2013 13  

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
0 1  GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01050000  5 0 1101 FULL TIME/ 9 0 , 638  0 
01050000  5 01102 PART TIME/ 15 , 5 9 0  0 
01050000  5 01103 SAL-SEASON 0 0 
01050000  5 01105 SAL-OVRTIM 0 0 
01050000  501106  LONGEVITY 425 0 
01050000  534401  MTLS-OFFCE 8 0 0  0 
01050000  556601  PRF DV-SEM 150 0 
01050000  581888  CAPITAL OU 2 , 0 0 0  0 
01050000  589901 ANNUAL REN 4 1 0  0 
01050000  590014  TELEPHONE 1 , 944 0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 1 1 1 , 957 0 

TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES 111 , 957 0 

01050200 COUNSELING CENTER 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01050200 501101 FULL TIME/ 2 0 7 , 848 0 
01050200 5 01105 SAL-OVRTIM 5 7 0  0 
01050200 501106 SAL-LNGVIT 1 , 275 0 
01050200 522202 SVS- PROF 3 , 0 0 0  0 
01050200  522205  PROG EXP 0 0 
010502GQ 5•34401: MTLS-OFFCE 1 , 13 8  0 
01050200 534402 MTLS- PROG 750 0 
01050200 545503 PUB REL 3 0 0  0 
01050200 556602 PRF DUES 958  0 
01050200 5 67703 TRNSP-TRV 1 , 5 0 0  0 
01050200 578801 MNTNCE- SV 2 , 4 0 8  0 
01050200 590011 UTIL-HEAT 2 , 13 5  0 
01050200 5 90 012 UTIL-ELECT 2 , 5 0 3  0 
01050200 5 90013 UTIL-WATER 203  0 
01050200 590014 UTIL-PHONE 1 , 701 0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 226 , 2 8 9  0 

TOTAL COUNSELING CENTER 226 , 2 8 9  0 

01050400 YOUTH COMMISSION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01050400  5 01102 PART TIME/ 4 6 , 904 0 

9 0 , 6 3 8  3 2 , 4 5 8 . 28 . 0 0 
15 , 59 0  4 , 973 . 76 . 0 0 

0 207 . 57 . 0 0 
0 22 . 73 . 0 0 

4 2 5  . 0 0 . 0 0 
8 0 0  111 . 22 . 0 0 
1 5 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 

2 , 0 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 
4 1 0  . 00 . 0 0 

1 , 944 54 8 . 27 . 0 0 

111 , 957 3 8 , 32 1 . 83 . 0 0 

111 , 95 7  3 8 , 32 1 . 83 . 0 0 

2 0 7 , 848  67 , 95 0 . 75 . 0 0 
5 7 0  682 . 08 . 0 0 

1 , 275 . 00 . 00 
3 , 0 0 0  . 00 . 00 

0 3 15 . 00 . 0 0 
1 , 138  5 5 9 . 23 . 0 0 

750 . 00 . 00 
3 0 0  . 00 . 00 
958  . 00 . 0 0 

1 , 5 0 0  116 . 55 . 00 
2 , 4 0 8  492 . 66 627 . 51 
2 , 13 5  710 . 69 . 00 
2 , 5 0 3  542 . 5 8 . 00 

203  5 1 . 57 . 00 
1 , 701  4 7 9 . 5 9 . 00 

226 , 28 9  7 1 , 9 0 0 . 70 627 . 5 1 

226 , 28 9  71 , 9 0 0 . 7 0  627 . 5 1 

4 6 , 904 18 , 04 5 . 68 . 00 

5 8 , 179 . 72 
10 , 616 . 24 

- 2 0 7 . 5 7 
- 2 2 . 73 
425 . 00 
6 8 8 . 78 
150 . 00 

2 , 000 . 0 0 
410 . 0 0 

1 , 3 95 . 73 

73 , 635 . 17 

73 , 635 . 17 

139 , 8 97 . 25 
- 112 . 08 

1 , 275 . 0 0 
3 , 0 0 0 . 00 

- 3 15 �0 0  
578 . 77 
75 0 . 00 
3 00 . 00 
958 . 00 

1 , 3 8 3 . 45 
1 , 2 87 . 83 
1 , 424 . 3 1  
1 , 96 0 . 42 

151 . 43 
1 ,  221 . 4 1  

153 , 760 . 79 

153 , 76 0 . 79 

2 8 , 8 5 8 . 32 

3 5 . 8 % 
3 1 . 9% 

100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 

. 0% 
13 . 9% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 
2 8 . 2% 

34 . 2% 

34 . 2% 

32 . 7% 
119 . 7% 

. 0% 
O!l-. . 

LOO . O% 
4 9 . 1% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 
7 . 8% 

4 6 . 5% 
3 3 . 3 % 
2 1 . 7% 
2 5 . 4 %  
2 8 . 2% 

3 2 . 1% 

3 2 . 1% 

3 8 . 5% 



11/02/2012 15 : 3 5 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 2 0  
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
0 1  GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01050400 522205 PROGRAM EX 6 , 000  0 
01050400 534402 PROGRAM SU 1 , 541 0 
01050400 545503 PUBLIC REL 685  0 
01050400 567703 TRAVEL REI 3 0 0  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 55 , 43 0  0 

TOTAL YOUTH COMMISSION 55 , 43 0  0 

01050600 SENIOR CITIZENS ' SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01050600 501101 FULL TIME/ 3 1 , 524 0 
01050600 5 01102 PART TIME/ 92 , 678 0 
01050600 501106  LONGEVITY 2 13 0 
01050600 5222 0 1  CLERICAL F 6 0 0  0 
01050600 522203 SVS -ANCLRY 9 , 100  0 
01050600 522205 PROGRAM EX 44 , 13 0  0 
01050600 534401 OFFICE SUP 1 , 23 1  0 
01050600 534403 MTLS - CLNG 1 , 700  0 
01050600 545502 PUBLIC REP 4 0 0  0 
01050600 556601  PRF DV-SEM 75 0 
01050600 567703 TRAVEL REI 3 0 0  0 
01050600 578801 SERVICE CO 6 , 988 0 
01050600 578802 EQUIPMENT/ 4 , 000  0 
01050600 578804 MNTNCE-RFS 1 ,  3 6 8  0 
01050600 581888 CAPITAL OU 8 , 5 13 0 
01050600 590011  UTIL-HEAT 9 , 3 85 0 
01050600 590012 ELECTRICIT 2 0 , 417  0 
01050600 590013 WATER 1 , 42 6  0 
01050600 5900 14 TELEPHONE 3 , 597  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 237 , 64 5  0 

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS ' SERVICES 23 7 , 645 0 

TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES 631 , 32 1  0 

06 EDUCATION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060000 EDUCATION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060000 511152 FRINGE -WC 0 0 

6 , 0 0 0  2 , 000 . 0 0 
1 , 541 69 . 3 8  

685 550 . 0 0 
3 0 0  283 . 10 

55 , 43 0  2 0 , 94 8 . 16 

55 , 43 0  2 0 , 948 . 16 

3 1 , 524 7 , 464 . 33 
92 , 678 2 9 , 4 0 0 . 06 

2 13 . 0 0 
6 0 0  6 0 . 0 0 

9 , 100  . 0 0 
44 , 130  7 , 6 8 9 . 74 

1 , 2 3 1  5 4 0 . 28 
1 , 700  447 . 0 0 

4 0 0  . 0 0 
75 . 0 0 

3 0 0  . 0 0 
6 , 9 8 8  708 . 33 
4 , 000  4 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 
1 , 3 6 8  442 . 84 
8 , 5 13 . 0 0 
9 , 3 8 5  8 3 5 . 74 

2 0 , 417  2 , 60 8 . 94 
1 , 4 2 6  3 72 . 12 
3 , 597  945 . 58 

237 , 64 5  55 , 5 14 . 96 

2 3 7 , 645 55 , 514 . 96 

63 1 , 3 2 1  186 , 68 5 . 65 

0 7 , 482 . 19 

. 0 0 4 , 000 . 00 

. 0 0 1 , 471 . 62 

. 0 0 135 . 00 

. 00 16 . 90 

. 0 0 34 , 4 81 . 84 

. 0 0 3 4 , 4 81 . 84 

. 00 24 , 059 . 67 

. 00 63 , 277 . 94 

. 00 2 13 . 00 

. 00 540 . 00 

. 00 9 , 100 . 00 

. 00 3 6 , 44 0 . 26 

. 00 690 . 72 

. 0 0 1 , 253 . 0 0 

. 00 4 0 0 . 00  

. 00 75 . 0 0 

. 0 0 3 0 0 . 0 0 
945 . 3 7 5 , 334 . 3 0  

. 00 . 0 0 

. 0 0 925 . 16 

. 0 0 8 , 5 13 . 0 0 

. 0 0 8 , 54 9 . 26 

. 0 0 17 , 8 08 . 06 

. 0 0 1 , 053 . 88 

. 0 0 2 ,  651 . 42 

945 . 37 181 , 184 . 67 

945 . 3 7 181 , 184 . 67 

1 , 572 . 88 443 , 062 . 47 

. 00 - 7 , 4 82 . 19 

33 . 3 % 
4 . 5% 

80 . 3 % 
94 . 4% 

3 7 . 8% 

3 7 . 8% 

23 . 7% 
3 1 . 7% 

. 0% 
10 . 0% 

. 0% 
17 . 4% 
43 . 9% 
2 6 . 3 % 

. 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 
23 . 7% 

100 . 0% 
3 2 . 4% 

o� . . 

8 . 9% 
12 . 8% 
2 6 . 1% 
2 6 . 3 %  

23 . 8% 

23 . 8% 

2 9 . 8% 

100 . 0% 



11/02/2012 15 : 3 5 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 2 1  
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
0 1  GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060000  522204 SVS-CONTRC 174 , 047 0 
01060000  522205 PROG EXP 9 0 , 479 , 175 0 
01060000  5 67703 TRNSP-TRV 857 , 85 1  0 
01060000  5 8 9901  RNTLS-A/LS 24 0 , 432  0 
01060000  595888  INT-BOND 2 , 3 9 7 , 813 0 
01060000  597888  PRINC-BOND 4 , 767 , 3 00  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 9 8 , 9 1 6 , 618  0 

TOTAL EDUCATION 9 8 , 916 , 618  0 

01060200  SCHOOL NURSES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060200  5 0 1101  FULL TIME/ 655 , 9 64 0 
01060200  5 01102 PART TIME/ 33 , 000  0 
01060200  5 01104 RELIEF/VAC 7 , 3 95 0 
01060200  5 0 1106  LONGEVITY 901  0 
01060200  534401  OFFICE SUP 722 0 
01060200  534402 PROGSUPPL 2 , 05 8  0 
01060200  545504 POSTAGE 120 0 
01060200  556601 PRF DV-SEM 120 0 
01060200  556602 PRF DV- PRF 240  0 
01060200  5 67703 TRAVEL REI 820  0 
01060200  578801  MNTNCE- SV 1 , 3 9 7  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 702 , 73 7  0 

TOTAL SCHOOL NURSES 702 , 73 7  0 

01060600  BUSINESS/EDUCATION INITIATIVE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060600  522202 SVS-PROF 2 0 , 000  0 
01060600  522204 CONTRACTU A 8 , 000  0 
01060600 522205 PROG EXP 1 0 , 000  0 
01060600  534401  OFFICE SUP 4 5 0  0 
01060600  534402  PROGRAM SU 3 0 0  0 
0 1 0 6 0 6 0 0  545502 PUBLIC REP 3 0 0  0 
0 1 0 6 0 6 0 0  5 67703 TRNSP-TRV 100 0 
0 1 0 6 0 6 0 0  5 9 0 0 1 1  HEAT 2 , 73 8  0 
0 1 0 6 0 6 0 0  5 9 0 0 12 ELECTRICIT 2 , 4 7 9  0 

174 , 04 7  . 0 0 
9 0 , 4 7 9 , 175 1 6 , 92 6 , 5 17 . 96 

857 , 85 1  4 , 53 9 . 4 0  
24 0 , 43 2  3 6 , 8 9 6 . 22 

2 , 3 9 7 , 813 1 , 02 8 , 608 . 2 6  
4 , 767 , 3 00  3 , 134 , 5 00 . 0 0 

9 8 , 916 , 618  2 1 , 13 8 , 544 . 03 

9 8 , 916 , 61 8  2 1 , 13 8 , 544 . 03 

655 , 964 1 84 , 643 . 3 9  
3 3 , 0 0 0  9 , 8 7 1 . 5 0  

7 , 3 95 4 , 993 . 75 
901  . 00 
722 117 . 4 6  

2 , 058  3 0 . 10 
120 . 0 0 
120 5 0 . 0 0 
2 4 0  . 0 0 
820  . 00 

1 , 3 9 7  3 9 5 . 2 8 

702 , 73 7  2 0 0 , 1 0 1 . 4 8  

702 , 73 7  2 0 0 , 1 0 1 . 4 8 

2 0 , 0 0 0  3 , 327 . 5 0 
8 , 000  . 0 0 

1 0 , 000  1 , 812 . 5 0 
4 5 0  . 0 0 
3 0 0  . 0 0 
3 0 0  . 0 0 
1 0 0  . 0 0 

2 , 73 8  195 . 4 6 
2 , 4 7 9  565 . 26 

. 0 0 174 , 047 . 0 0 

. 0 0 73 , 55 2 , 657 . 04 

. 0 0 853 , 3 11 . 60 

. 0 0 2 03 , 53 5 . 78 

. 0 0 1 , 3 69 , 2 04 . 74 

. 00 1 , 632 , 8 00 . 00 

. 0 0 7 7 , 778 , 073 . 97 

. 00 7 7 , 778 , 073 . 97 

. 0 0 4 71 , 32 0 . 61 

. 00 23 , 128 . 5 0 

. 00 2 ,  4 0 1 . 25 

. 00 901 . 0 0 
275 . 11 3 2 9 . 43 
448 . 05 1 , 579 . 85 

. 00 120 . 0 0 

. 00 70 . 0 0 

. 00 240 . 0 0 

. 00 820 . 0 0 
454 . 56 547 . 16 

1 , 177 . 72 5 01 , 45 7 . 8 0 

1 , 177 . 72 5 01 , 45 7 . 8 0 

. 0 0 1 6 , 672 . 5 0 

. 0 0 8 , 000 . 0 0 

. 0 0 8 , 187 . 5 0 

. 0 0 4 5 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 3 0 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 3 0 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 100 . 0 0 

. 0 0 2 , 542 . 54 

. 0 0 1 , 913 . 74 

O !!-• 0 

1 8 . 7% 
5 !!-. . 

15 . 3% 
4 2 . 9% 
65 . 8% 

2 1 . 4% 

2 1 . 4% 

2 8 . 1% 
2 9 . 9% 
67 . 5% 

O !!-• 0 

54 . 4 %  
23 . 2% 

0 !!-• 0 

4 1 . 7% 
O !!-• 0 

O !!-• 0 

6 0 . 8% 

2 8 . 6% 

2 8 . 6% 

1 6 . 6% 
. 0% 

1 8 . 1% 
. 0% 

O !!-• 0 

. 0% 

. 0% 
7 . 1% 

22 . 8% 



11/ 02/2 012 15 : 3 5  I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 22 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
0 1  GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060600  59 0014 TELEPHONE 3 5 8  0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 44 1 725 0 

TOTAL BUSINESS/EDUCATION INITIATIVE 44 1 725 0 

TOTAL EDUCATION 9 9 1 664 1 080  0 

07  LIBRARIES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01070000  LIBRARIES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0 1 0 7 0 0 0 0  5 0 1 1 0 1  FULL TIME/ 842 1 600 0 
01070000  5 01102 PART TIME/ 3 0 8 1 747 0 
01070000  501105  LIBRARY -0 2 1 1 935 0 
0 1070000  501106 LONGEVITY 2 1 12 5  0 
01070000  522201  CLERICAL F 720 0 
01070000  522205 PROGRAM EX 1 1 1 0 0 0  0 
01070000  534401 OFFICE SUP 24 1 0 0 0  0 
01070000  534402  PROGRAM SU 172 1 0 0 0  0 
01070000  545504 POSTAGE 5 0 0  0 
01070000  578801  SERVICE CO 5 1 3 8 3  0 
0 1 0 7 0 0 0 0  5 7 8 8 02 EQUIPMENT/ 2 9 1 217  0 
01070000  5 7 8 8 03 PROGRAM-RE 4 1 75 0  0 
0 1 0 7 0 0 0 0  5 7 8 8 0 4  REFUSE REM 2 1 479 0 
01070000  581888  CAPITAL OU 1 1 1 8 3 5  0 
01070000  589901  ANNUAL REN 27 1 573 0 
01070000  5 9 0 011 HEAT 1 7 1 9 0 1  0 
01070000  590012  ELECTRICIT 7 7 1 787  0 
01070000  5 9 0 0 13 WATER 1 1 856  0 
01070000  5 9 0 0 14 TELEPHONE 1 1 1 073 0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 1 1 573 1 48 1  0 

TOTAL LIBRARIES 1 1 573 1 4 8 1  0 

TOTAL LIBRARIES 1 1 5 73 1 4 8 1  0 

0 8  RECREATION AND PARKS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0 1 0 8 0 0 0 0  PUBLIC EVENTS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0 1 0 8 0 0 0 0  522205 PROGRAM EX 20 1 0 0 0  6 0 1 000  

3 5 8  95 . 2 0  

44 1 725 5 1 995 . 92 

44 1 725 5 1 995 . 92 

9 9 1 664 1 0 8 0  2 1 1 344 1 64 1 . 43 

842 1 6 00 249 1 511 . 13 
3 0 8 1 747 102 1 270 . 44 

2 1 1 935  4 1 777 . 08 
2 1 125 . 00 

720  120 . 0 0 
1 1 1 0 0 0  5 1 2 18 . 65 
24 1 0 0 0  2 1 608 . 61 

172 1 0 0 0  44 1 4 0 1 . 21 
5 0 0  27 . 82 

5 1 3 83 1 1 817 . 4 0  
2 9 1 217  2 5 1 62 5 . 78 

4 1 75 0  9 . 94 
2 1 4 7 9  802 . 2 8 

1 1 1 8 3 5  . 00 
27 1 573 4 1 573 . 3 0 
1 7 1 9 0 1  1 1 20 8 . 0 6 
7 7 1 787  14 1 15 7 . 05 

1 1 8 5 6  497 . 26 
11 1 073 2 1 26 1 . 7 1  

1 1 5 73 1 4 8 1  4 5 9 1 88 7 . 72 

1 1 573 1 4 8 1  4 59 1 887 . 72 

1 1 573 1 4 8 1  4 59 1 887 . 72 

8 0 1 0 0 0  2 1 718 . 7 5 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

1 1 177 . 72 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 
3 9 . 94 

5 1 911 . 21 
4 1 1 822 . 3 8  

. 00 
1 1 92 5 . 00 

. 00 
119 . 00 

. 00 

. 00 
1 1 1 160 . 70 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

6 0 1 978 . 23 

6 0 1 978 . 23 

6 0 1 978 . 23 

. 00 

262 . 80 

3 8 1 72 9 . 08 

3 8 1 72 9 . 08 

78 1 3 18 1 260 . 85 

593 1 088 . 87 
2 06 1 47 6 . 5 6 

17 1 15 7 . 92 
2 1 12 5 . 00 

6 0 0 . 0 0 
5 1 74 1 . 4 1 

15 1 4 8 0 . 18 
8 5 1 776 . 4 1 

472 . 18 
1 1 64 0 . 60 
3 1 5 9 1 . 22 
4 1 62 1 . 06 
1 1 676 . 72 

1 1 1 8 3 5 . 00 
1 1 1 8 3 9 . 0 0 
1 6 1 6 92 . 94 
63 1 62 9 . 95 

1 1 3 5 8 . 74 
8 1 8 11 . 29 

1 1 052 1 615 . 05 

1 1 052 1 615 . 05 

1 1 052 1 615 . 05 

7 7 1 2 8 1 . 25 

2 6 . 6% 

13 . 4 % 

13 . 4 %  

2 1 . 4% 

2 9 . 6% 
3 3 . 1% 
2 1 . 8% 

0!1-. . 

1 6 . 7% 
47 . 8% 
3 5 . 5% 
5 0 . 1% 

5 . 6% 
69 . 5% 
87 . 7% 

2 . 7% 
32 . 4% 

. 0% 
5 7 . 1% 

6 . 7% 
18 . 2% 
2 6 . 8% 
2 0 . 4% 

3 3 . 1% 

3 3 . 1% 

3 3 . 1% 

3 . 4% 



11/ 02/2012 15 : 3 5  I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 23 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
01 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 2 0 , 000  6 0 , 000  

TOTAL PUBLIC EVENTS 2 0 , 0 0 0  6 0 , 0 0 0  

01080400  RECREATION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01080400  501101 FULL TIME/ 1 67 , 048 0 
01080400  5 01102 PART TIME/ 2 5 , 6 3 1  0 
01080400  5 01105 SAL-OVRTIM 1 , 73 0  0 
01080400  501106  SAL-LNGVIT 8 5 0  0 
01080400  522205 PROG EXP 277 , 5 0 0  0 
01080400  534402 PROGSUPPL 1 1 , 5 8 3  0 
01080400  556601  PRF DV- SEM 4 0 0  0 
01080400  55 6602 PRF DV-PRF 4 0 0  0 
01080400  567703 TRNSP-TRV 2 , 220  0 
01080400  578801 MNTNCE- SV 1 , 210  0 
01080400  578804 MNTNCE-RFS 684 0 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 4 8 9 , 256  0 

TOTAL RECREATION 4 8 9 , 256  0 

01080600  PARKS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01080600  5 0 1101 FULL TIME/ 920 , 3 78 0 
01080600 5 01103 SEASONAL/T 102 , 510 0 
01080600 5 01105 OVERTIME 3 7 , 000  0 
01080600  501106  LONGEVITY 2 , 275 0 
01080600  50112 0  AED STIP 1 , 2 0 0  0 
01080600  501888  UNIFORM AL 1 1 , 8 9 0  0 
01080600  522201 SVS-CLRC 4 , 05 0  0 
01080600  522203 SVS -ANCLRY 2 09 , 4 0 0  0 
01080600  534401  MTLS-OFFCE 7 5 0  0 
01080600  534402 PROGRAM SU 6 7 , 0 0 0  0 
01080600  534403 MTLS-CLNG 5 , 6 0 0  0 
01080600  545503 PUBLIC REL 5 , 5 0 0  0 
0 1 0 8 0 6 0 0  5 5 6 6 0 1  PRF DV-SEM 750 0 
01080600 578801 SERVICE CO 1 0 , 4 14 0 
01080600  578802 EQUIPMENT/ 2 2 , 0 0 0  0 

8 0 , 0 0 0  2 , 718 . 75 

8 0 , 0 0 0  2 , 718 . 75 

167 , 04 8  54 , 611 . 99 
2 5 , 6 3 1  9 , 3 82 . 82 

1 , 73 0  3 , 094 . 55 
8 5 0  . 00 

2 77 , 5 0 0  221 , 23 3 . 2 9 
1 1 , 583 2 , 084 . 3 6  

4 0 0  . 0 0 
4 0 0  . 0 0 

2 , 22 0  1 , 576 . 7 6 
1 , 210  9 0 . 0 0 

684 2 0 0 . 56 

4 8 9 , 256  2 92 , 274 . 3 3 

4 8 9 , 256  292 , 274 . 3 3 

920 , 3 78 2 99 , 4 6 0 . 5 9 
1 02 , 5 1 0  54 , 62 9 . 25 

3 7 , 0 0 0  1 1 , 3 2 9 . 85 
2 , 275 . 00 
1 , 2 0 0  8 0 0 . 0 0 

1 1 , 8 9 0  3 , 087 . 92 
4 , 05 0  1 , 3 5 0 . 0 0 

2 0 9 , 4 0 0  . 0 0 
7 5 0  3 3 3 . 15 

6 7 , 000  42 , 3 06 . 02 
5 , 60 0  4 6 1 . 70 
5 , 5 0 0  1 , 13 0 . 00 

7 5 0  . 0 0 
10 , 4 14 . 0 0 
22 , 0 0 0  8 , 12 1 . 56 

. 0 0 7 7 , 2 8 1 . 25 

. 00 77 , 2 8 1 . 25 

. 0 0 112 , 43 6 . 01 

. 0 0 16 , 248 . 18 

. 0 0 - 1 , 3 64 . 55 

. 0 0 8 5 0 . 00 

. 00 5 6 , 2 66 . 71 

. 00 9 , 4 98 . 64 

. 00 4 0 0 . 0 0 

. 00 4 0 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 643 . 24 

. 0 0 1 , 12 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 4 83 . 44 

. 0 0 196 , 9 8 1 . 67 

. 00 196 , 9 81 . 6 7 

. 0 0 620 , 917 . 4 1  

. 0 0 4 7 , 8 8 0 . 75 

. 0 0 2 5 , 670 . 15 

. 0 0 2 , 275 . 00 

. 00 4 0 0 . 0 0 
487 . 08 8 , 3 15 . 0 0 

. 00 2 , 70 0 . 0 0 
2 0 9 , 4 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 

2 9 . 68 3 87 . 17 
2 0 , 5 14 . 9 6 4 , 17 9 . 02 

3 , 53 8 . 3 0 1 , 6 0 0 . 0 0 
2 , 3 70 . 00 2 , 000 . 0 0 

. 00 750 . 0 0 

. 00 1 0 , 4 14 . 0 0 
1 1 , 4 5 0 . 77 2 , 427 . 67 

3 . 4 %  

3 . 4 %  

3 2 . 7% 
3 6 . 6% 

178 . 9% 
09-. . 

79 . 7% 
18 . 0% 

. 0% 

. 0% 
71 . 0% 

7 . 4 % 
2 9 . 3 % 

5 9 . 7% 

5 9 . 7% 

3 2 . 5% 
53 . 3 % 
3 0 . 6% 

. 0% 
6 6 . 7% 
3 0 . 1% 
3 3 . 3 % 

100 . 0% 
4 8 . 4% 
93 . 8% 
7 1 . 4% 
63 . 6% 

. 0% 

. 0% 
8 9 . 0% 



11/ 02/2 012 15 : 3 5 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 013 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
0 1  GENERAL FUND 

01080600  578803  
01080600  578804 
01080600  581888  
01080600  5 8 9 9 0 1  
01080600  5 8 9902 
01080600 590011  
01080600  5 90012 
0 1 0 8 0 6 0 0  5 9 0 013 
01080600  590014 

PROGRAM-RE 
MNTNCE-RFS 
CAPITAL OU 
ANNUAL REN 
OCCASIONAL 
HEAT 
ELECTRICIT 
WATER 
TELEPHONE 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL PARKS 

01080800  TREE WARDEN 

01080800  501101 
01080800  522205 
01080800  578806 

FULL TIME/ 
PROGRAM EX 
EMERG SERV 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL TREE WARDEN 

01080900  ARTS COMMISSION 

01080900  5 0 1102 
01080900 5222 0 1  
01080900  522205 
01080900 534401 
01080900 545503 
01080900 5 67703 

SAL-PT/PER 
SVS-CLRC 
PROGRAM EX 
OFFICE SUP 
COM- PUB RL 
TRNSP-TRV 

TOTAL UNDEFINED PROJECT 

TOTAL ARTS COMMISSION 

TOTAL RECREATION AND PARKS 

09 DEBT SERVICE 

01090000  DEBT SERVICE 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

4 9 , 852 
4 2 6  

3 8 , 8 12 
3 9 , 14 8  

7 , 000  
9 , 025 

103 , 42 8  
55 , 647 
19 , 057 

1 , 723 , 112 

1 , 723 , 112 

2 1 , 043 
7 0 , 0 0 0  
25 , 0 0 0  

116 , 043 

116 , 043 

1 8 , 874 
4 8 0  

6 , 0 0 0  
420  

3 , 0 0 0  
100  

2 8 , 874 

2 8 , 8 74 

2 , 3 7 7 , 2 8 5  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

6 0 , 0 0 0  

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

4 9 , 852 16 , 84 7 . 76 1 0 , 763 . 77 
4 2 6  103 . 44 . 00 

3 8 , 8 12 6 , 856 . 07 1 0 , 2 3 0 . 00 
3 9 , 14 8  . 0 0 . 00 

7 , 0 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 
9 , 025 146 . 83 . 0 0 

103 , 42 8  2 2 , 3 5 0 . 06 . 0 0 
55 , 647 3 1 , 565 . 92 . 0 0 
1 9 , 057 4 , 744 . 14 . 0 0 

1 , 723 , 112 5 05 , 624 . 26 2 6 8 , 784 . 5 6 

1 , 723 , 112 505 , 624 . 2 6  2 6 8 , 784 . 5 6 

2 1 , 043 6 , 8 7 9 . 3 9  . 0 0 
70 , 000  1 6 , 905 . 57 2 2 , 063 . 17 
25 , 000  4 , 7 95 . 2 0 2 0 , 0 0 0 . 00 

116 , 043 2 8 , 5 8 0 . 16 42 , 063 . 17 

116 , 043 2 8 , 5 8 0 . 16 42 , 063 . 17 

18 , 874 5 , 93 7 . 65 . 00 
4 8 0  . 0 0 . 00 

6 , 000  2 , 2 08 . 24 . 00 
420  294 . 03 . 0 0 

3 , 000  1 , 62 6 . 0 0 . 0 0 
100  . 0 0 . 0 0 

2 8 , 874 1 0 , 065 . 92 . 0 0 

2 8 , 874 1 0 , 065 . 92 . 00 

2 , 4 3 7 , 2 8 5  8 3 9 , 263 . 42 3 1 0 , 847 . 73 

l PG 24 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

22 , 24 0 . 4 7 55 . 4% 
322 . 5 6 24 . 3 % 

2 1 , 72 5 . 93 44 . 0% 
3 9 , 14 8 . 0 0 . 0% 

7 , 000 . 0 0 . 0% 
8 , 878 . 17 1 . 6% 

8 1 , 077 . 94 2 1 . 6% 
24 , 08 1 . 0 8  5 6 . 7% 
14 , 3 12 . 8 6 24 . 9% 

948 , 703 . 18 44 . 9% 

948 , 703 . 18 44 . 9% 

14 , 163 . 61 3 2 . 7% 
3 1 , 03 1 . 26 55 . 7% 

204 . 8 0 99 . 2% 

4 5 , 3 9 9 . 67 6 0 . 9% 

4 5 , 3 99 . 67 6 0 . 9% 

12 , 93 6 . 3 5 3 1 . 5% 
4 8 0 . 0 0 . 0% 

3 , 79 1 . 76 3 6 . 8% 
125 . 97 70 . 0% 

1 , 3 74 . 0 0 54 . 2% 
100 . 0 0 . 0% 

18 , 8 08 . 08 3 4 . 9% 

18 , 8 0 8 . 08 3 4 . 9% 

1 , 2 87 , 173 . 85 47 . 2% 



11/ 02/2012 15 : 3 5 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 0 13 13 

ACCOUNTS FOR : 
01 GENERAL FUND 

01090000  5 95 8 8 8  INTEREST G 
01090000  5 96 8 8 8  INTEREST -
0 1 0 9 0 0 0 0  5 9 7 8 8 8  G/0 BONDS 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

6 71 , 3 05 
2 85 , 5 0 0  

3 , 16 6 , 595 

4 , 123 , 4 0 0  

4 , 123 , 4 0 0  

146 , 63 5 , 150 

146 , 63 5 , 150 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

81 , 75 0  

8 1 , 750 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

671 , 3 05 665 , 923 . 81 . 0 0 
2 85 , 5 0 0  - 2 8 6 , 23 7 . 4 0 . 0 0 

3 , 16 6 , 5 9 5  2 , 077 , 87 5 . 00 . 00 

4 , 123 , 4 0 0  2 , 4 5 7 , 561 . 4 1 . 0 0 

4 , 123 , 4 0 0  2 , 45 7 , 561 . 4 1  . 0 0 

146 , 716 , 90 0  3 6 , 657 , 3 06 . 23 1 , 24 1 , 2 11 . 78 

146 , 716 , 90 0  3 6 , 65 7 , 3 0 6 . 23 1 , 24 1 , 21 1 . 78 

l PG 2 5  
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

5 , 3 81 . 19 99 . 2% 
571 , 73 7 . 4 0 100 . 3 % 

1 , 0 88 , 72 0 . 00 65 . 6% 

1 , 665 , 83 8 . 59 59 . 6% 

1 , 6 65 , 83 8 . 59 59 . 6% 

108 , 8 18 , 3 81 . 99 2 5 . 8% 

108 , 818 , 3 8 1 . 99  



CALL TO ORDER 

DRAFT - Subject to Modification and Approval 

BOARD OF FINANCE 
MINUTES 

September 24, 2012 

Chairman Elaine Hammers called the Board of Finance meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 
Trumbull, Connecticut. All those present joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

Members present and absent as follows: 

PRESENT 

Chairman, Elaine Hammers 
Dave Rutigliano 
Tom Tesoro 
Vincent DeGennaro, Alternate 
Cindy Penkoff, Alternate 
Paul Lavoie 

ABSENT 

Andrew Palo 
Susan LaFrance, Alternate 
Steve Lupien 

Also present: Maria Pires, Finance Director; John Ponzio, Treasurer; James Henderson, Auditor; Steve 
Kennedy; John Barbarotta 

The Chairman indicated that Mrs. Penkoff would be voting for Mr. Lupien and Mr. DeGennaro would be 
voting for Mr. Palo. 

FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

9-1 2-01 Maria Pires FROM: General Fund 2,501 .00 
Director of Finance 

TO: Town Council - Legal Notices 2 ,21 8.00 
01 01 0000-545501 

Purchasing - Legal Notices 283. 00 
0 1 01 2200-545501 

Year- end supplementals 

9-1 2-01 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. DeGennaro to transfer $2,501 from the General Fund to 
Town Council - Legal Notices 0 1 0 1 0000-545501 $2,2 1 8; Purchasing - Legal Notices 01 01 2200-545501 
$283.00 for year-end supplementals. 

Vote: 6/0/0 motion carries 

Board of Finance - Minutes - September 24, 2012 



The Chair asked if we had supplemented legal notices earlier in the year. Mrs. Pires ind icated that we 
had in July; however, these bills came after July. 

Mr. Tesoro asked if these were unusual or unexpected expenses. Mrs. Pires ind icated that the posted 
notices were longer than usual and we needed to post more than we had in previous years. Mr. Tesoro 
asked if this would be taken into consideration d uring the next budget process and was assured that it 
would be. 

FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

9-1 2-02 Maria Pires FROM: General Fund 6,794.00 
Director of Finance 

TO: Fire Marshai-PT 3,81 5.00 
01 022800-501 1 02 

Fire Marshal-OT 2,979.00 
01 022800-501 1 05 

Year-end supplementals 

9-1 2-02 

M r. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. DeGennaro to transfer $6,794.00 from the General Fund to 
Fire Marshai-PT 01 022800-501 1 02 $3,81 5.00 and Fire Marshai-OT 01 022800-501 1 05 $2,979.00 for 
year-end supplementals. 

Vote: 6/0/0 motion carries 

The Chair indicated that since Ms. Murphy did not realize that she needed to attend the meeting, item 9-
1 2-02 could be tabled. She indicated that Ms. Murphy was not sure why the part time account was short; 
however, she went on to add that the overtime was generated due to the storms and fires occurring on 
weekends. 

Mr. Tesoro indicated that he was fine with approving the item; however, he would like to have her come in 
explain the assumptions she uses in calculating her overtime account. 

Mr. Rutigliano indicated that she might have already compensated for this in her budget for next year. 
Since he had questions, he indicated that would prefer to table the item. Mrs. Pires ind icated that she 
needed to close the books and could not wait until next month. U pon a review of her budget, it appeared 
that the overtime account had been increased from last year. 

The Chair ind icated that Ms. Murphy would be at the next meeting in October to answer questions. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - September 24, 2012 

2 



FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

9-1 2-03 Steve Kennedy FROM: Capital Nonrecurring Fund 
BOE-Piant Administrator 471 20000-581 888 33,600.00 

TO: H illcrest Pool 
551 201 00-589956 33,600.00 

Additional work to Hillcrest Pool 

9-1 2-03 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro, to transfer $33,600.00 from the Capital Nonrecurring Fund 
47120000-581 888 to H illcrest Pool 551 201 00-589956 $33,600.00. 

Vote: 4/0/2 (abstention: DeGennaro; Tesoro) motion carries 

The Chair indicated that the request was not sufficient to go out to bond as planned due to the costs 
related to bonding and a review of the original bonding numbers showed that there were insufficient 
funds left to fix these last two items shown on the Scope and Budget Update report: Starting blocks with 
anchors and Diving stand I platform. The Chair handed-out pictures of the proposed repairs and noted 
that all of the work to be done is above the water l ine. 

In  addition to the above-mentioned, Mr. Kennedy indicated that the handicap pool lift as of January there 
will be a new code and we will be grandfathered in ,  but it makes sense to replace it now. The l ifeguard 
chairs need to be replaced and according to the health department we cannot open the pool until that is 
done. The d iving board we have is not up to code given the depth of the pool; however, we are 
grandfathered in ,  but is should also be replaced. 

Mrs. Penkoff expressed her thanks to Mr. Kennedy for pushing the numbers and going back several 
times to get them down. Mr. Kennedy indicated that her assumption was correct that it makes sense to 
do the repairs now because it will be cheaper than going back and doing them later. 

Mr. Tesoro thanked Mrs. Pires for preparing the spreadsheet. He asked what we have spent so far, 
since we are being asked to give them an additional $33,000, and how much more are we going to need? 

Mr. Kennedy indicated that the pool has been tested , and we have a very good solid pool that will last for 
qu ite a while once the repairs are completed. 

Mr. Tesoro indicated that all the bids should have obtained and presented all at once, not piecemeal, as 
they have been. There should have been a comparison done g iving us all our options. 

Mr. Kennedy indicated that a l imited feasibility study was done in advance. The bid was based on that 
study and we expanded the scope a bit on that. The intent was to do as much as we could with the funds 
allocated and we have had good cooperation from the architects and contractor. 

The Chair asked if by replacing the d iving board would be safe g iven that the code has changed with 
regard to the depth of the pool, as well as the height of the ceil ing. Mr. Kennedy indicated that he is 
pursuing this with the state and is waiting to hear. In addition, he will pursue this with the insurance 
company. 

Vote: 4/0/2 (abstention: Tesoro and DeGennaro) motion carries 

Board of Finance - Minutes - September 24, 2012 

3 



FN/E 2012 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE YEAR END TRANSFERS 

9-1 2-05 Maria Pires FROM: Fire Marshal - Rentals 1 47.00 
Director of Finance 01 022800-58990 1 

Fire Marshal - Program Supplies 34.00 
01 022800-534402 

Fire Marshal - Prof Dev-Seminars 1 05.00 
01 022800-556601 

TO: Fire Marshal - telephone 286.00 

9-1 2-05 

M r. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro, to transfer $147.00 from the Fire Marshal - Rentals 
01 022800-589901 ;  $34.00 from the Fire Marshal - Program Supplies; $1 05.00 from Fire Marshal - Prof 
Dev-Seminars 01 022800-556601 to Fire Marshal - telephone $286.00 

Vote: 6/0 motion carries 

FN/E 2013 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE TRANSFERS 

9-1 2-06 Maria Pires FROM: Town Hall - Public Reports 500.00 
Director of Finance 01 01 3800-545502 

TO: Town Hall - Capital Outlay 500.00 
01 01 3800-581 888 

Modifications to Tax Assessor's over the 
original request 

9-1 2-06 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to transfer $500.00 from the Town Hall - Public Reports 
0 1 01 3800-545502 to Town Hall - Capital Outlay 0 1 0 1 3800-581 888 $500.00. 

Vote: 6/0 motion carries 

TOWN TREASURER'S REPORT - John Ponzio 
• We sold $2 1 .4 million bonds at an average of 2.44% and sold $1 7.4 million notes at an average 

rate of .23% 
• We paid off last years notes $28.9 million for net proceeds to the town of $ 1 0  million representing 

the final sewer funds from Project IV and this years CAPX 
• We paid off $ 1 0.2 in principal and interest on our bonds 
• We met with rating agencies and received a very good rating which is why we received a 

favorable rate. 
• Pension Board met on August 23rd; the first 1 /2 year showed a positive cash flow. 
• In addition, the budget increased funding from $750,000 to $925,000 a quarter for a total of $3. 7  

million to the town fund and $ 1 .6 million to the police fund. The total contribution this year will be 
$5. 3  million. The fund is valued at $20.2 million. 

• We have a new actuary who started as of 6/30/201 2. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - September 24, 2012 

4 



• QE3 approved by the Feds. Looking to keep rates the same; extending the period that rates will 
not go up. 

• $5 million of the THS project has been reimbursed by the state; $37 million is still hung up in 
Hartford. It will be 60-90 days before we receive these funds. Next payment to O&G will have to 
come out of Town funds. 

• We made a $ 1 . 1  million payment to Mark IV on the advice of our attorneys; the project 
negotiations continue to progress. 

• We have about $56,000 in interest income for the last 2 months; July is high due to tax 
collections. 

• Feels that the $300,000 annual interest income budget figure is feasible. 
• We make payments to O&G in phases; mid to late October before we make another one; invoices 

are collected and approved by the committee and then submitted to the Finance Department. 
• The Building Committee sent the information to the state regarding the $37 million due, and no 

one followed-up; there were questions at the state level; apparently there was a personal change 
in Hartford, etc. 

• Mrs. Penkoff suggested that we hold off on paying additional funds until the $37 million has been 
resolved. 

• The Chair indicated that we are supposed to bond our section and then be reimbursed 
immediately from the state as we go along 30-60-90 days. We are losing interest by not being 
reimbursed, and we are going to Jose interest by having to make additional payments. 

APPROVAL OF JULY 12. 2012 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Mr. Rutigliano moved, seconded by Mr. Lavoie, to add Mrs. Penkoff as an attendee at the meeting. 

Vote: 4/0/2 (abstention: DeGennaro and Tesoro) 

Mr. Rutigliano moved, seconded by Mr. Lavoie, to approve the minutes as amended. 

Vote: 4/0/2 (abstention: DeGennaro and Tesoro) 

APPROVAL OF AUGUST 9, 2012 MEETING MINUTES 
Mr. Rutigliano moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro, to approve the minutes as presented. 

Vote: 3/0/3 (abstention: DeGennaro, Penkoff, and Lavoie) 

Mr. Rutigliano left the meeting at 8:00 p.m. 

AUDITOR'S REPORT - Jim Henderson 
• Verbal update on the current project- special agency funds. 
• We currently have 60 plus agency funds. 
• 20-25 of them need to be reviewed prior to issuing the report; also has questions. 
• Overall, there will be accounts that will be consolidated or closed. 
• The Chair asked that Mr. Henderson provide the Board with a process to create, consolidate or to 

close an account. 
• He asked for criteria for establishing a new fund and how the fund is admin istered . .  
• He indicated that he will be sending a report in the interim. 
• The Chair indicated that a number of funds were set-up for the Police due to Federal Grants. 
• He feels that there are a lot of funds that were set-up and are no longer being used. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - September 24, 2012 

5 



DISCUSSION ITEMS 
There was not discussion on the Year to Date Budget to Actual Report - Expenditures FY 201 3  

ADJOURNMENT 
By unanimous consent, the meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted , 

Phyllis C. Collier, Board of Finance Clerk 

Board of Finance - Minutes - September 24, 2012 

6 




